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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Our Company was originally incorporated as ― Aakash Exploration Services Private Limited on 

January 17, 2007 under the Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the 

Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. Our company was converted into a 

Joint Stock Company from the Partnership firm M/s. Aakash Roadlines. M/s. Aakash Roadlines 

was formed on 30/05/2006 with the aim of carrying on the business of transportation hire, 

technical services and common carries. Our Company was subsequently converted in to a public 

company and consequently name was changed to ― Aakash Exploration Services Limited (AESL) 

vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated November 8, 2017 issued by Registrar of Companies, 

Ahmedabad, Gujarat. The CIN of the Company is L23209GJ2007PLC049792. 

Established in 2007, Aakash Exploration Services Limited is a company providing services for Oil 

and Gas Exploration with a fundamental vision of being a leader in providing services to Oil and 

Gas Field while achieving international standard of excellence. 

 

OUR MANAGEMENT 

THREE PILLARS OF THE COMPANY 

Mr. Vipul Haria 

Mr. Vipul Haria, aged 53 years old is Chairman and Managing Director of Aakash Exploration 

Services Limited is a Commerce Graduate from Gujarat University in the year 1992. After passing 

out B.Com he joined the family business of Aakash Roadlines in 1997. He has experience of over 

24 years in Oil filed industry. With his skills and technically sound personality, he was able to 

convert Aakash Roadlines into ―Aakash Exploration Services Private Limited in 2007. He is the 

backbone of the company, currently looking after setting up the overall project infrastructure 

and team building. He looks after overall business including business development, project 

implementation of our company. Due to his vast experience and technical knowledge, the 

Company has flourished in all segment of oil enhancing recovery and cater to every need of 

customers. 

Mr. Hemang Haria 

Mr. Hemang Navin Haria, aged 51 years old is Chief Financial Officer and Whole Time Director of 

Aakash Exploration Services Limited is a Commerce Graduate from Gujarat University in the year 

1993. He is entrepreneur by experience of over 22 years in oil and gas Industry. He is currently 

driving the company as an experienced sustainability and networking Director/Promoter 

through capabilities of effective coordination, management and implementation, finance 

management, strategic planning, business leadership with a passion for improvement and 

establishment of the best oilfield service provider Company in India by connecting with diverse 

interest of public. He has a good grip of budgeting, planning, statutory knowledge. Due to his 
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vision Aakash Roadlines converted into Aakash Exploration Services Private Limited in 2007. 

Due to his foresight the company became self-sufficient and day by day progressing. 

Mr. Krunal Haria 

Mr. Krunal Pravin Haria, aged 41 years old is a Whole Time Director of Aakash Exploration 

Services Limited is a Commerce Graduate from Mumbai University in the year 2003. After 

passing out B.Com he joined Aakash Roadlines in the year 2003. He has a vast experience of over 

18 years of field and maintenance of Machinery & Equipments. With his rich expertise in 

machines, the company can execute tenders well in time, thus making Aakash Exploration 

Service Limited, a leading company as service provider in oil field sector in India. 

Board of Director’s and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Name Designation Appointment 
Date 

Vipul Navin Haria  
 

Managing Director 17/01/2007 

Krunal Pravin Haria  
 

Wholetime Director 17/01/2007 

Hemang Navin Haria Wholetime Director 17/01/2007 
Divyang Rameshchandra Patel  
 

Independent Director 14/12/2017 

Piyush Vasanji Savla  
 

Independent Director 14/12/2017 

Ami Nirav Shah  
 

Independent Director 14/12/2017 

Hemang Navin Haria  
 

Chief Financial Officer 14/12/2017 

Nisha Agarwal Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer 

20/01/2020 
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Committees: 

Audit Committee 

Divyang Rameshchandra Patel  
(Chairman) 
Piyush Vasanji Savla  
Hemang Navin Haria  

Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee 

Piyush Vasanji Savla  
(Chairman) 
Ami Nirav Shah  
Divyang Rameshchandra Patel  

Shareholders/ Investors 
Grievance Committee 

Divyang Rameshchandra Patel  
(Chairperson) 
Piyush Vasanji Savla  
Vipul Navin Haria  

 

About 

We provide oilfield services at the production stage, when the survey of land and drilling 

processes are completed. For smooth and efficient production, we have different equipments 

which are used such as Air Compressor, Coil Tubing Unit, Work Over Rig, SRP Unit, etc. Once the 

oil is produced it is transferred to refineries and further processed. 

MAJOR MACHINERIES/EQUIPMENTS USED BY US IN THE PRODUCTION PPROCESS 

We have following machineries to provide services in Oil & Gas industries:  

• Mobile Work Over Rig  
• Hot oil circulation unit  
• Heating Unit  
• Indirect bath heaters  
• Mobile Sucker Rod Pumping Unit  
• Utility Services for Return Lines  
• Mobile Steaming Unit  
• Mobile High Pressure Air Compressor  
• Mobile High Pressure Pumping Unit  
• Mobile Low Pressure Pumping Unit  
• FRAC/ Insulated Tank  
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Mobile Work Over Rig: 
 

   
 
 

 
Heating Unit:  
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Mobile Sucker Rod Pumping Unit: 
 

   

 
FRAC/ Insulated Tank:  
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50 Ton Work Over Rig 

 

Hot Oil Circulation Unit 
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Mobile Air Compressor 

 

Mobile High Pressure Pumping Unit 
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Mobile Streaming Unit (IBR Approved) 

 

Mobile DTH Rig – Surface Hole Drilling 
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DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

Dear Members, 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 17th Annual Report of your Company together 

with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 is summarized 

below: 

 (In Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Year ending 

on 31st March, 
2023 

Year ending 
on 31st March, 

2022 
Sales  9257.69 7687.66 
Other Income 148.50 51.15 

Total Income 9406.20 7738.82 
Depreciation 701.54 625.81 

Total Expenses 8792.47 6917.95 
Profit / (Loss) before tax 613.73 820.87 
Exceptional Item 0 0 
Current Tax 110.00 179.00 
Deferred Tax Assets/Liability  50.14 29.72 
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 453.59 612.15 
Other Comprehensive Income 2.22 14.17 
Total Comprehensive Income 455.81 626.32 

 

2. OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 

Your directors are pleased to inform that the Company has earned Total Income of INR 9406.20 

Lakhs as compared to INR 7738.82 Lakhs in previous year. The profit for the year is INR 453.59 

Lakhs as against profit of INR 612.15 Lakhs in the previous year. 

3. DIVIDEND: 

No dividend is being recommended by the Directors for the year ending on 31st March, 2023 as 

the Board of Directors wants to plough back the profit in the business. 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

During the year under review, the company do not propose to transfer any sum to reserve, except 

for profit or loss earned during the year, which has been transferred to surpluses account. 
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5. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 

FUND 

Company has not declared and paid any divided during the previous years, the provisions of 

Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. 

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS: 

During the year, there is no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 

7. CHANGE IN THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY: 

The Authorized Share capital of the Company as at 31st March, 2023 stood at Rs. 10,20,00,000/- 

(Rupees Ten Crores Twenty Lakhs) and paid-up capital stood at Rs. 10,12,50,000/- (Rupees Ten 

Crores Twelve Lakhs Fifty Thousand)  

8. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.  

9. PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning 

of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of 

Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time 

being in force). Hence, the requirement for furnishing the details of deposits which are not in 

compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not applicable. 

Further the Directors of the Company has furnished declaration that amount is not being given 

out of funds acquired by them by borrowing or accepting loans or deposits from others in terms 

of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 

10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT: 

 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred 

between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the date of 

this report.  

 

11. DISCLOSURE OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and 

implemented by the Company are adequate. During the period under review, no material or 

serious observation has been received from the Internal Auditors of the Company for 

inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. 

12. DISCLOSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL: 
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There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

impacting the going concern status of your Company and its operations in future. 

13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

The company has not given any loans or guarantees or made any investments covered under the 

provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial period under review. 

14. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR: 

During the year under review, your company has not made any default in repayment of any of its 

term loans, have met generally all its obligation in time including its tax liabilities. 

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

During the year no contracts or arrangements were made with related parties falling under the 

purview of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with 

Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential 

conflict with interest of the company at large. 

16. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The provisions of Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company as none of the employees of the 

company has received remuneration above the limits specified in the said Rule during the 

financial year 2019-20. 

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of 

the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in 

the Statement annexed herewith as “Annexure-A”. 

17. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

 

The policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration including criteria for determining 

qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under 

sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and under Regulation 19 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 adopted by the Board, is 

appended as “Annexure B” forming part of this report. 

 

18. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Directors states that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 & SS-2 has been duly followed 
by the company. 
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19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

The details of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning in 
terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder are tabled below: 
 
Conservation of Energy: 

The steps taken or impact on 
conservation of energy 

The Company is taking due care for using 
electricity in the factory premises: 
* Improving natural light by measures like 
opening windows, studying illumination 
needs and eliminating tube lights. 
* Reducing leakage of compressed air. 
* Reducing energy consumption of fans by 
installing low pressure drop cyclones. 
* Using aerodynamically designed blades. 
* Replacing illuminating devices with 
energy efficient ones. 
* Maintaining old machinery in good 
condition, retrofitting or replacing with 
energy efficient ones. 
* Minimizing idle running of equipment 
like air conditioners, pumps, lights, drilling 
machines and Welding machines. 
* Continuation and increasing scale of 
measures taken in earlier years. 

The steps taken by the company for 
utilizing alternate sources of energy 
The capital investment on energy 
conservation equipment’s 

 
Technology Absorption: 

The efforts made towards technology 
absorption 

Updation of Technology is a continuous 
process, absorption implemented and 
adapted by the Company for innovation. 
Efforts are continuously made to adopt 
new products and technology required in 
the Oil and Gas Industry. 

The benefits derived like product 
improvement, cost reduction, product 
development or import substitution 
In case of imported technology (imported 
during the last three years reckoned from 
the beginning of the financial years) 
The details of technology imported 
The year of import 
Whether the technology been fully 
absorbed 
If not fully absorbed, areas where 
absorption has not taken place, and the 
reasons thereof 
The expenditure incurred on Research 
and Development 

 
Foreign Earnings and Outgo: 
During the year, the Company has made following Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo: 
Foreign Earnings: INR NIL 
Foreign Outflow: INR NIL  
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20. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

i. Composition of Board 

Name of Directors Designation Category 
Vipul Navin Haria  
 

Chairman & Managing 
Director 

Promoter Executive 

Krunal Pravin Haria  
 

Whole Time Director Promoter Executive 

Hemang Navin Haria  
 

Whole Time Director 
and CFO 

Promoter Executive 

Divyang Rameshchandra 
Patel  
 

Director Non- Executive Independent 

Piyush Vasanji Savla  
 

Director Non-Executive Independent 

Ami Nirav Shah  
 

Director Non-Executive Independent 

 

ii. Appointment/Change in Board & KMP 

 

During the year there is no change in composition of Board of Directors and KMPs  

 

iii. Retirement by rotation and subsequent re-appointment: 

Mr. Hemang N. Haria (DIN: 01690627) is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM pursuant 

to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of Association of 

Company and being eligible have offered himself for reappointment. Appropriate resolutions 

for the re-appointment are being placed for your approval at the ensuing AGM. The brief resume 

of the Directors and other related information has been detailed in the Notice convening the 

16th AGM of your Company. 

 

iv. Declaration of Independence: 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence 

as laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, they fulfil the 

conditions of independence as specified in the Act and the Rules made there under and are 

independent of the management. 

v. Evaluation of Board’s Performance: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder 

and the Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the 

time being in force), the process for evaluation of the annual performance of the Directors/ 

Board/ Committees was carried out. 
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21. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  

The Company had conducted 6(Six) Board meetings during the financial year 2022-23 under 

review. 

22. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) 

or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force), the Directors of our Company confirm that: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, 

the applicable Accounting Standards and Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force), 

have been followed and there are no material departures from the same; 

 

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of your Company as at 31st March, 2023 and of the profit of 

the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023; 

 

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force) for safeguarding 

the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

 

f) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
23. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the website 

of the Company www.aakashexploration.com  

24. DISCLOSURE OF VARIOUS COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Your Company has several Committees which have been established as part of best corporate 

governance practices and are in compliance with the requirements of the relevant provisions of 

applicable laws and statutes. 

The Company has following Committees of the Board: 

http://www.aakashexploration.com/
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a. Audit Committee 

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

c. Stakeholders’ Grievances and Relationship Committee 

d. CSR Committee 

A detailed note on the committees with respect to composition, meetings, powers, and terms of 

reference is provided under the Corporate Governance Report section of this Annual Report. 

25. AUDITORS: 
 

[A] Statutory Auditors: 

M/s Bimal Shah Associates, (Membership No. – 042372, FRN No. – 0101505W) 

Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad were appointed as Statutory Auditors at the Annual 

General Meeting held on 29th September, 2018 to hold office till the conclusion of 17th 

Annual General Meeting. 

 

Further the board has recommended Appointment of M/s Parikh Shah & Associates, ( 

FRN No. – 123999W) Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company for the period of 5 (five) years subject to approval of members in ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. 

 

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors of the 

Company, in their report. There are no frauds reported by the auditor in its audit report 

in pursuance to section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the period under 

review. 

 

[B] Cost Auditor: 

As the cost audit is not applicable to the Company, therefore the Company has not 

appointed the Cost Auditor pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014. 

 

[C] Internal Auditor 

The Company has appointed the M/s Parikh Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 

Ahmedabad as Internal Auditor pursuant to the provision of section 138 of Companies 

Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of The Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 and other applicable 

provisions (including any modification or enactment thereof), if any, of the Companies 

Act, for the financial year 2022-23.  

 

[D] Secretarial Auditor: 

The Company has appointed M/s. Suthar & Surti, Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad as 

Secretarial Auditor to conduct secretarial audit for FY 2022-23 pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The secretarial audit of the Company has been 

conducted on a concurrent basis in respect of the matters as set out in the said rules and 
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Secretarial Audit Report given by M/s. Suthar & Surti, Company Secretaries, Secretarial 

Auditor of the Company forms part of this report and is marked as “Annexure-D”. 

 

26.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

During the year, pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) 

Regulations, 2015, the Company has complied with applicable provision of Corporate 

Governance and a separate report of Corporate Governance is included as a part of Annual Report 

along with requisite certificate from M/s. Suthar & Surti, Practicing Company Secretaries, 

confirming compliance with the conditions of corporate governance is attached to the Report on 

corporate governance. 

 

27. DISCLOSURE OF DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT / UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT: 

 

As the company has no shares in demat suspense account / unclaimed suspense account, the 

disclosure of the same is not applicable. 

 

28. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

The Company has established vigil mechanism and framed whistle blower policy for Directors 

and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 

violation of Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy.  

29. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 and Schedule VII as amended from time to time, a 

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board is in place comprising of the two 

Executive Director and one Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. The said 

Committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the 

Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy), from time to time indicating the 

activities to be undertaken by the Company, monitoring the implementation of the framework of 

the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR activities. The Annual Report 

for the year 2022-23 on CSR activities is annexed with this report as an “Annexure- C“. The 

detailed CSR policy is placed on the website of the Company at 

https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%20Polic

y.pdf  

30. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under 

Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Listing Regulations is given as an “Annexure-E” to this report. 

 

31. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORK PLACE: 

https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%20Policy.pdf
https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%20Policy.pdf


 

  
  

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 19 

 

The company has taken utmost care and formulated policy to prevent sexual harassment at work 

place. Pursuant to the provisions of “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” and rules made thereunder, the Company has 

formed an Internal Complaint Committee and adopted a “Policy on Protection of Women against 

Sexual Harassment at Workplace”. There was no case filed during the year under the sexual 

harassment of women at workmen (Prevention, prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 

The Company has instituted a Complaints Committee for redressal of sexual harassment 

complaint (made by the victim) and for ensuring time bound treatment of such complaints.  

 

32. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy for a systematic approach to control risks. 

The Risk Management Policy of the Company lays down procedures for risk identification, 

evaluation, monitoring, review and reporting. The Risk Management Policy has been developed 

and approved by the Senior Management in accordance with the business strategy. 

 

33. DIRECTOR’S DISQUALIFICATION 

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified from being 

appointed as directors in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

34. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER 

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 

 

There was no application made or proceedings pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 during the period under review. 

 

35. LISTING: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange (Main Board) from 29th 
September 2020 onwards. The company has paid listing fees to the Stock Exchange for the 
applicable year. Further the Company is regular in compliances of various clauses and 
regulations of the Listing Agreement and/or LODR. 

36. GENERAL: 

a.  Your Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting 

or otherwise; and 

b.  Your Company does not have any ESOP scheme for its employees/Directors. 

 

37.  APPRECIATION: 

Your Directors wish to convey their gratitude and place on record their appreciation for all the 

employees at all levels for their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the 

year. 



 

  
  

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 20 

 

Your Directors sincerely convey their appreciation to customers, shareholders, vendors, 

bankers, business associates, regulatory and government authorities for their continued support. 

     

For Aakash Exploration Services Limited 

Date: 24/08/2023 

Place: Ahmedabad        

Vipul N. Haria Hemang N. Haria 
Chairman 

Managing Director 
Whole Time 

Director 
DIN: 01690638 DIN: 01690627 
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“Annexure-A” 

[Pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014] 

 
1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the Company for 

the financial year: 
         (Amount in Rs.) 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director Designation Remuneration 

paid in current 

year 

Ratio of 

remuneration to 

director to 

Median 

Remuneration of 

employees 

Percentage (%) 

increase in 

Remuneration 

1 Mr. Vipul N. Haria Managing Director 36,00,000 18.12 Nil 

2 Mr. Hemang N. Haria Whole Time 

Director and CFO 

24,00,000 12.08 Nil 

3 Mr. Krunal P. Haria Whole Time 

Director 

16,80,000 8.46 200.00 

5 Mrs. Nisha Agarwal  CS 1,80,000 - Nil 
 

Note: Independent Directors do not receive any remuneration  
 

1. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year was: Nil 
 

2. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 1228 approx. 
 

3. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in 
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration:  

• Average increase in remuneration of employees excluding KMPs: Nil 
• Average increase in remuneration of KMPs: 125.45% 
• KMPs salary increase are decided based on the Company’s performance, individual performance, 

inflation, prevailing industry trends and benchmarks. 
 

4. It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company. 

 

5. Particulars of employee in terms of Sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

 

There was no employee of the Company employed throughout the financial year with salary above Rs. 1 Crore 

and 2 Lakh per annum or employed in part of the financial year with an average salary above Rs. 8 Lakh and 50 

thousand per month. 

  

Further, there is no employee employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of 

remuneration in aggregate, in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or Whole-time Director or 

Manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than two per cent (2 

per cent) of the equity shares of the Company. 
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“Annexure B” 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

 
INTRODUCTION 
In pursuance to the Company’s policy to consider human resources as its invaluable assets, to 
pay equitable remuneration to all Directors, key managerial personnel and employees of the 
Company, to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the 
company and in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, this policy on Nomination 
and Remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management has 
been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC”) and approved by the 
Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEE 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the “Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee” consisting of following members in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

Name of the Director 
Designation in the 

Committee 
Nature of Directorship 

Piyush Vasanji Savla Chairman Non-Executive -Independent 

Director 

Ami Nirav Shah Member Non Executive-Independent 

Director 

Divyang Rameshchandra 

Patel 

Member Non Executive-Independent 

Director 

 
OBJECTIVE 
 
The key objectives of the Committee would be: 

a) To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management. 

b) Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of 
a Director and policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
and other employees. 

c) To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management 

d) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report 
to the Board for further evaluation of the Board. 

e) To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented 
managerial persons and create competitive advantage 

f) To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly 
to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s 
operations. 

g) To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan. 
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DEFINITIONS 
“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to 
time.  
 
“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
“Directors” mean Directors of the Company. 
 
“Key Managerial Personnel” means 
 
a) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager; 
b) Whole-time director; 
c) Chief Financial Officer; 
d) Company Secretary; and 
e) Such other officer as may be prescribed. 
 
“Senior Management” means personnel of the company who are members of its core 
management team excluding the Board of Directors including Functional Heads 
 
POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT 
 

A. Appointment criteria and qualifications 
 

I. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and 
recommend to the Board his / her appointment. 
 
II. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he 
/ she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether 
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the 
concerned position. 
 
III. The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time 
Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding 
this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders 
by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for 
such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years. 
 
B. Term / Tenure 
 

➢ Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 
 
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing 
Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No 
reappointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 
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➢ Independent Director: 
- An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 
Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report. 
 
- No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such 
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of 
ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall 
not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the 
Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. However, if a person who has 
already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or more in the Company as on 
October 1, 2014 or such other date as may be determined by the Committee as per 
regulatory requirement; he/ she shall be eligible for appointment for one more term of 5 
years only. 
 
- At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of 
Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies 
as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case 
such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number 
as may be prescribed under the Act. 

 
C. Evaluation 
 
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior 
Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly). 
 
D. Removal 
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, 
rules and regulations there under, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons 
recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the 
provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations. 
 
E. RETIREMENT 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion 
to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration 
or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company 
 
POLICY RELATING TO THE REMUNERATION FOR THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR, KMP AND 
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 
 
The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and 
Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the 
Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation/ commission etc. shall be subject to the 
prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever 
required. 
While determining the remuneration of Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Committee shall consider following factors: 
 
i) Industry standards, if the data in this regard is available. 
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ii) The job description. 
iii) Qualification and experience level of the candidate. 
 
The remuneration payable to the Executive Directors, including the value of the perquisites, shall 
not exceed the permissible limits as are mentioned within the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. They shall not be eligible for any sitting fees for attending any meetings. 
The Non-Executive Directors shall not be eligible to receive any remuneration/ salary from the 
Company. However, the Non-Executive Directors shall be paid sitting fees for attending the 
meeting of the Board or committees thereof and commission, as may be decided by the 
Board/Shareholders from time to time, presently the Company is not paying any sitting fee. They 
shall also be eligible for reimbursement of out of pocket expenses for attending Board/ 
Committee Meetings. 
 
DUTIES IN RELATION TO NOMINATION MATTERS 
 
The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include: 
a) Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of 
Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness; 
b) Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of 
appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act; 
c) Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board; 
d) Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of 
the Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective; 
e) Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in 
office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an 
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their 
service contract. 
f) Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee; 
g) Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and 
 
DUTIES IN RELATION TO REMUNERATION MATTERS: 
 
The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include: 
• To consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also 
bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate 
members of the Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all 
elements of the remuneration of the members of the Board. 
 
REVIEW AND AMENDMENTS: 
 

I. The NRC or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems necessary. 
II. The NRC may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manual in 

supplement and better implementation to this policy, if it thinks necessary. 
 

This Policy may be amended or substituted by the NRC or by the Board and as when required 
and also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory change necessitating the change 
in the policy. 
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“Annexure C” 
 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 
ENDING MARCH 31, 2023 

 
1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy: The Company has framed its CSR Policy in 

compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The CSR policy of the 

company is available on the Company’s website on 

https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%2

0Policy.pdf   
 

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee: 
 

Name of the 
Director 

Designation / 
Nature of 

Directorship 
Category 

No. of 
Meetings 

of CSR 
Committee 

held 

Number of 
Meetings 

of CSR 
Committee 

attended 
Hemang Haria Chairman Whole Time Director 1 1 
Piyush Savla Member Independent Director 1 1 
Vipul Haria Member Managing Director 1 1 

 

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR 

Projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: 

https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%2

0Policy.pdf  
 

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of 

CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not 

Applicable 
 

5. (a)Average Net Profit of the Company as per Section 135: ₹6,94,91,780/- 
 

(b) Two Percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5): 

₹13,89,836/- 
 

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or Programmes or Activities of the 

previous Financial Years, if any: Nil 
 

(d) Amount required to be set off for the Financial Year, if any: Nil 
 

(e) Total CSR obligation for the Financial Year (b+c-d): ₹13,89,836/- 

 

6. Details of CSR Amount spent (Amount in Rupees): 

(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project) 

: 13,90,000/- 

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil 

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil. 

https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%20Policy.pdf
https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%20Policy.pdf
https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%20Policy.pdf
https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1676008363_CSR%20Policy.pdf
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(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)] : 13,90,000 

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: 

 

Total Amount Spent 
for the Financial 
Year (Amount in 
Rupees) 

Amount Unspent (Rs. in lakh) 
Total Amount 
transferred to Unspent 
CSR Account as per 
Section 135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to 
Section 135(5) 

Amount Date of 
transfer 

Name of the Fund Amount Date of 
transfer 

13,90,000 - - - - - 
 

(f) Excess Amount for set-off, if any: 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Amount (in ₹) 

1. 
Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 
section 135(5) 

13,89,836/- 

2. Total amount spent for the Financial Year 13,90,000/- 
3. Excess amount spent for the Financial Year (2-1) 164/- 

4. 
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 
activities for the previous financial years, if any 

Nil 

5. 
Amount available for set-off in succeeding financial years (3-
4) 

164/- 

 

7. Details of Unspent CSR Amount for the preceding Three Financial Years: N.A. 
 

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social 

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No 
 

9. Specify the Reason(s), if the company has failed to spent two percent of the average 

net profit as per section 135(5): N.A. 
 

 By Order of the Board 
 For, Aakash Exploration Services Limited 
  
   
   
Date: 24/08/2023 Hemang Haria Vipul Haria 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Chairman CSR 

Committee 
CSR Committee Member 

 DIN: 00232694 DIN: 01690638 
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“Annexure D” 

 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
To, 

The Members, 

Aakash Exploration Services Limited 

CIN: L23209GJ2007PLC049792 

424-426, 4th Floor, 

Shukan Mall, Nr. Visat Petrol Pump, 

Sabarmati, 

Ahmedabd-380005. 
 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by M/S. AAKASH EXPLORATION SERVICES LIMITED 

(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our 

opinion thereon. 
 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 

officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. We hereby report 

that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st 

March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 

proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 

the reporting made hereinafter: 
 

We have examined on the test basis books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by Company and produced before us for the audit period, according to the provisions 

of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder ; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations, as amended from time to time and Bye-laws framed 

thereunder ; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz.:- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)  
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(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not 

applicable to the Company during the audit period) and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. (Not   

applicable to the Company during the audit period) 
 

(vi) Other Laws which are applicable to the Company; 

• Mines Act, 1952 

 

(vii) Management has, in its Representation Letter, identified and confirmed the applicability of 

compliance of all laws as being specifically applicable to the company, relating to 

Labor/Pollution/Environment/Production process etc., apart from other general laws. 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses/ Regulations of the following: 
 

(i) Mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and 

(ii) Provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
 

We further report, that compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect 

tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by Tax Auditor 

/ Other designated professionals. 
 

We further report that, during the year under review the Company has complied with the provisions of 

the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
  

We further report that: 

a. the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the 

composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 

b. Adequate notices were given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed 

notes on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the Agenda items before the meeting and for 

meaningful participation at the meeting. As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and 

signed by the Chairman, there were no dissenting views mentioned by the members of the Board of 

Directors. All the decisions of the Board and Committees were carried out with requisite majority. 
 

c. Based on the general review of compliance mechanisms established by the company and on the basis 

of management representation, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with 

all the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, standards etc. 
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We further report that during the period under review no specific events / actions having a major bearing 

on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards 

etc. referred to above have taken place 

 

For, Suthar & Surti 

Company Secretaries                                                                              

Firm Reg. No.: P2018GJ068000 

 

 

 

Sharvil B. Suthar 

Partner 

Mem. No.: F11466 

C.O.P. No.: 20228 

UDIN: F011466E000858015 

P/R. No.: 1586/2021 

 

Date: 24/08/2023 

Place: Ahmedabad 
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Annexure A 

Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report 
 
 
 
To, 
 

The Members, 

Aakash Exploration Services Limited 

CIN: L23209GJ2007PLC049792 

424-426, 4th Floor, 

Shukan Mall, Nr. Visat Petrol Pump, 

Sabarmati, 

Ahmedabd-380005. 
 

Our report of even date provided in Form MR-3 is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done 

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 

processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 

of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 

the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test 

basis, for the purpose of issuing Secretarial Audit Report. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

7. We have conducted our audit in the manner specified under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Rules made there under, which seeks an opinion and reasonable assurance about the compliance 

status of various applicable acts and rules to the Company. 
 

For, Suthar & Surti 

Company Secretaries  

Firm Reg. No.: P2018GJ068000 

 

 

Sharvil B. Suthar 

Partner 

Mem. No.: F11466 

C.O.P. No.: 20228 

UDIN: F011466E000858015 

P/R. No.: 1586/2021 

 

Date: 24/08/2023 

Place: Ahmedabad 
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“ANNEXURE-E” 

 
              MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

i) Industry Structure and Development 
The Management team comprising one of the Director is looking after day-to-day management of 
the company.  
 

ii) Opportunities and Threats 
The Oil and Gas sector in India is full of opportunities across its value chain and sub sectors. This 
sector offers great future opportunities driven by factors such as vastly unexplored and under 
explored sedimentary basins, Unconventional hydrocarbon exploration activities gaining 
momentum in India 
 
The Oil and Gas sector has many opportunities but at the same time, some fundamental issues can 
hinder its progress and thwart the achievement of its growth objectives. Shortages of skilled 
manpower, technology and equipment in upstream sector and general low oil & gas price regime 
may throw some critical challenges for the sector. However, the Company has been able to provide 
stellar growth in these difficult market conditions through its commitment to provide cost 
effective and timely solutions. 
 

iii) Outlook 
Aakash Exploration got a "Certificate of Commitment" from Central Vigilance Commission for 
adopting the integrity pledge and is committed to uphold highest standard of integrity and good 
governance and to follow ethical practices in conducting its activities. Company is committed to 
making investments in technology innovation and drilling in a phased manner. The Company is 
actively pursuing Rig services, Mobile Air Compressor, Mobile Pumping and Mobile Streaming 
services across the India. These can add to the production / life cycle of the wells and help the 
Company in achieving its volume growth objectives in the coming years. 
 

iv) Risk & Concerns 
• Scarcity of skilled personnel in market. 
• Material Risk as not being able to procure right configuration units in timely manner. 
• Dependency on few clients. 

 
v) Internal Control system and their adequacy 

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control and ensures that all assets are 
safeguard and protected against from unauthorized use or disposition, which has been looked 
after by Vipul Haria, Managing Director of the Company. 

 
vi) Financial performance with respect to operational performance  

The Financial performance of the Company for the year 2022-23 is described in the Directors’ 
Report under the head overview of Company’s financial performance. 
 

vii) Human Resources/ Industrial Relations 
Relation between management and the employees at all level remained healthy and cordial 
throughout the year. The management and the employees are dedicated to achieve the corporate 
objectives and the targets set before the company. 
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viii) Key Financial Ratios: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 Remarks 

1. Debtors Turnover Ratio 6.01 4.25 - 
2. Inventory Turnover Ratio NA NA - 
3. Interest Coverage Ratio 5.00 5.00 - 
4. Current Ratio 0.71 1.25 - 
5. Debt Equity Ratio 0.59 0.34 - 
6. Operating Profit Margin (%) 0.12 0.09 - 
7. Net Profit Margin (%) 0.05 0.08 - 
8. Return on Net Worth (%) 0.45 0.62 - 

 
ix) Cautionary Statement 

Statement in this management Discussion and Analysis describing the company’s objectives, 
projections, estimated and expectations are “forward looking statements” Actual results might 
differ, materially from those anticipated because of changing ground realities. 

      

For Aakash Exploration Services Limited 

Date: 24/08/2023 

Place: Ahmedabad         

Vipul N. Haria Hemang N. Haria 
Chairman Managing 

Director 
Whole Time 

Director 
DIN: 01690638 DIN: 01690627 
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               REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

1. BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 

Corporate Governance is the application of best management practices, compliance of laws, rules, 
regulations and adherence to ethical principles in all its dealings, to achieve the objects of the 
Company, enhance stakeholder value for the benefit of the Company and its stakeholders. It is 
essentially a system by which Companies are directed and controlled by the management in the 
best interest of all stakeholders. 
 
Aakash Exploration Services Limited firmly believes that effective Corporate Governance 
practices constitute a strong foundation on which successful commercial enterprises are built to 
last. The Company has a strong legacy of fair, transparent and ethical governance practices. This 
has been further strengthened by the adoption of the Code of Conduct for its employees, including 
the Managing Director and adoption of a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors. 
 
Your Company is in compliance with the requirements of Corporate Governance stipulated in the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Composition/Category of Directors/Attendance at Meeting/Directorships and Committee 
Memberships in other Companies as on 31st March, 2023; 
 

Name of Director Category 
Inter-se 

Relations
hip 

Number of Board 
Meetings 

No. of 
outside 

Director
ships 

held as 
on 

31-03-
2022 

No. of 
outside 

Committee 
position 

held 

Wheth
er 

attend
ed last 
AGM 
held 

on 24-
09- 

2021 

Name of the 
Listed entity 

where the 
person is a 

director and 
category of 

Directorship 

Held 
During 

the year 

Attende
d 

during 
the year 

As 
mem
ber 

As 
chair
man 

Mr. Vipul Haria 
(CMD) 

Promoter, 
Non-
Independent 
and Executive 
Director 

Brother of 
Hemang 
Haria 

6 6 1 0 0 Yes Nil 

Mr. Hemang Haria 
(WTD) 

Promoter, 
Non-
Independent 
and Executive 
Director 

Brother of 
Vipul 
Haria 

6 6 0 0 0 Yes Nil 

Mr. Krunal Haria 
(WTD) 

Promoter, 
Non-
Independent 
and Executive 
Director 

NA 6 6 0 0 0 Yes Nil 

Ms. Ami Shah  Independent 
Non-
executive 

NA 6 5 0 0 0 Yes  Nil 

Mr. Piyush Savla Independent 
Non-
executive 

NA 6 6 0 0 0 Yes  Nil 

Mr. Divyang Patel Independent 
Non-
executive 

NA 6 5 0 0 0 Yes Nil 
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         Note: 

1. Outside Directorship does not include Directorship in Private Limited Companies and Section 
8 Companies and clubs. 

2. The number of outside committee position held includes Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
 

The Board of Directors have met 6 times during the year 2022-23 and the gap between two 
meetings did not exceed 120 days. The dates on which the Board Meetings held were: 29th April, 
2022, 30th April, 2022, 8th August, 2022, 26th August, 2022, 11th November, 2022 and 8th 
February, 2023. 

    Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March, 2023 

Name of Director No. of Shares held 

Mr. Piyush Savla - 

Mr. Divyang Patel - 

Ms. Ami Shah - 

    Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors 

The Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, 
their roles, rights, responsibilities of Company, nature of Industry in which the Company operates, 
business model of the Company etc., through various Programmes are regularly updated on the 
website of the Company. Web link is: 
https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1681968422_Details%20of%20Fam
iliarisation%20%20Programme.pdf   

 

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

(i) Brief Description of Terms of reference 
The Company has an Audit Committee at the Board level with powers and role that are in 
accordance with Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee and power of this committee 
are in accordance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015. 

(ii) Composition and Attendance during the year 

All members of the Committee are financially literate. Mr. Divyang Patel Chairman of the 
Committee is having the relevant accounting and financial management expertise. 

 The Composition and attendance of Audit Committee Meeting are given below: 

 
Name of Member Designation Category No. of 

Meetings 
Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Divyang Patel Chairman Independent – Non- Executive Director   5 5 

Mr. Piyush Savla Member Independent – Non- Executive Director 5 5 

Mr. Hemang Haria Member Independent – Non- Executive Director 5 5 

 
The Audit Committee met 5 times during the year and gap between two meetings did not exceed 
four months. The dates on which Audit Committee Meetings were held were 30th April, 2022, 8th 
August, 2022, 11th November, 2022 and 8th February, 2023. Necessary quorum was present at 
above Meetings. 
 

https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1681968422_Details%20of%20Familiarisation%20%20Programme.pdf
https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1681968422_Details%20of%20Familiarisation%20%20Programme.pdf
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During the year, Audit Committee reviewed key audit findings covering operational, financial and 
compliance areas. Risk mitigation plans covering key risks affecting the Company were presented 
to the Committee. The Chairman of Committee briefs Board members about significant 
discussions at Audit Committee Meetings. 
 
The meetings of Audit Committee are usually attended by Chief Financial Officer, Internal Auditor, 
Company Secretary and a representative of the Statutory Auditors. The Business and Operation 
Heads are invited to the Meetings, when required. The Company Secretary acts as the secretary 
to Committee. 
 
The Chairman of Audit Committee, Mr. Divyang Patel was present at the Annual General Meeting 
of the Company held on 28th September, 2022. 

4. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

(i) Brief description of terms of reference 
The Company has complied with the requirements of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as regards composition of Nomination and 
remuneration Committee. 
 

The terms of reference, roles, authority and Powers of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 

 

(ii) Composition and attendance during the year 
The composition of the Committee and details of Meetings attended by Directors during the year 
are given below: 

 
Name of Member Designation Category No. of 

Meetings 
Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Piyush Savla Chairman Independent – Non- Executive Director 2 2 

Ms. Ami Shah Member Independent – Non- Executive Director 2 2 

Mr. Divyang Patel Member Independent – Non- Executive Director 2 2 

 
The Committee met two times during the year, on 26th August, 2022, and 8th February, 2023. The 
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Piyush Savla was present at the 
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 28th September, 2022. 

 

(iii) Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent Directors;  
 

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors is based on various criteria including 
experience and expertise, independent judgement, ethics and values, adherence to the corporate 
governance norms, interpersonal relationships, attendance and contribution at meetings etc. 

 

(iv) Criteria for making payment to Non-executive Directors 
Non-Executive Directors (“NED”) may be paid sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board 
and of committees of which they may be members within regulatory limits. Quantum of sitting 
fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required. 
 
The Company may pay to any Director such fair and reasonable expenditure, as may have been 
incurred by the Director while performing his/her role as a Director of the Company. This could 
include reasonable expenditure incurred by the Director for attending Board/ Board committee 
meetings, general meetings, court convened meetings, meetings with 
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shareholders/creditors/management, site visits, induction and training (organised by the 
Company for Directors) and in obtaining professional advice from independent advisors in the 
furtherance of his/her duties as a director. 

 

(v) Details of remuneration of Directors 
The details of remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2023 are as follows: 

(Amount in Rupees) 
Name of Director Salary Sitting Fees Total 
Mr. Vipul Haria-CMD 36,00,000 - 36,00,000 
Mr. Hemang Haria-WTD 24,00,000 - 24,00,000 
Mr. Krunal Haria-WTD 16,80,000 - 16,80,000 
Mr. Piyush Savla-ID - - - 
Mr. Divyang Patel-ID - - - 
Ms. Ami Shah - ID - - - 

• Details of fixed components and performance linked incentives along with the performance 
criteria: Not Applicable 

• Contracts, notice period, severance fees: Not Applicable 
• Stock Option details: Not Applicable 

 
5. STAKEHOLDERS’ GRIEVANCES AND RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 

(i) Stakeholder / Investors Grievance and Relationship Committee 
The Company has complied with the requirements of Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing obligations 
and disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to provision of Companies Act, 
2013 as regards to composition of this Committee. 
Terms of reference, authority and powers of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are in 
accordance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

(ii) Composition and attendance during the year 
The composition of Committee and details of Meetings attended by Directors during the year are 
given below: 

 
Name of Member Designation Category No. of Meetings Meetings 

Attended 

Mr. Divyang Patel Chairman Independent Non- Executive Director 4 4 

Mr. Piyush Savla Member Independent Non- Executive Director 4 4 

Mr. Vipul Haria Member Independent Non- Executive  Director 4 4 

 

The committee met four times during the year viz. 30th April, 2022, 8th August, 2022, 11th 
November, 2022 and 8th February, 2023 and all three members of committee were present at 
above meetings. 
 
Name and Designation of Compliance officer: Ms. Nisha Agrawal 

The details of the complaint received/solved/pending during the year are as below: 

Sr. 
No. 

Nature of Complaint Complaints 
received 

Complaints 
solved 

Complaints 
pending 

1. Non receipt of shares certificate after transfer etc. - - - 

2. Non receipt of dividend warrants 00 00 Nil 

3. Query regarding demat credit - - - 

4. Others 00 00 00 

Total 00 00 00 
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Code of Conduct 

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all employees of the Company, including the 
Managing Director. The Board has also approved a Code of Conduct for the Non-Executive 
Directors of the Company, which incorporates the duties of Independent Directors as laid down 
in the Companies Act, 2013. Both the Codes are posted on the Company’s website. 
 
All Board members and senior management personnel (as per Regulation 26 (3) of the Listing 
Regulations) have affirmed compliance with the applicable Code of Conduct. A declaration to this 
effect, signed by the Managing Director forms part of this Report. 
 
Apart from receiving remuneration that they are entitled to under the Companies Act, 2013 as 
Non-Executive Directors and reimbursement of expenses incurred in the discharge of their duties, 
none of the Non-Executive Directors has any other material pecuniary relationship or 
transactions with the Company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its 
subsidiaries and associates. 
 
The Directors and senior management of the Company have made disclosures to the Board 
confirming that there are no material financial and/ or commercial transactions between them 
and the Company that could have potential conflict of interest with the Company at large at arm’s 
length basis. 

 

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company, without the attendance of Non- 
Independent Directors and members of management, was held on 8th February, 2023, as required under 
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 (Code for Independent Directors) and Regulation 25(3) of the 
Listing Regulations. At the Meeting, the Independent Directors: 

● Reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; 

● Reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of 
Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors; and 

● Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company 
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform 
their duties. 

All Independent Directors of the Company attended the Meeting of Independent Directors Mr. 

Piyush Savla chaired the Meeting. 
 

Chart or Matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of 
Directors 

The table given below described the core skill, expertise and competence of directors of 
the Company as required and possessed in the context of operations of the Company: 

 

Particulars List of core Skills/Expertise/Competencies identified by the Board 

Name Planning Finance & 
Taxation 

Legal Administration Technical 

Vipul Haria ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ 
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Hemang Haria ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ 

Krunal Haria ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ 

Ami Shah ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ 

Piyush Savla ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ 

Divyang Patel ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ 

Confirmation as regards independence of Independent Directors: 

Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from the Independent Directors, the 
Board of Directors confirm that in its opinion, the Independent Directors fulfill the 
conditions specified in SEBI Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are 
independent from the management of the Company. 

Reasons for the resignation of an Independent Directors: 

There was no resignation of any Independent Director during the period under review. 
 

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

a. Location, date and time of Annual General Meetings held during the last 3 years and 
special resolutions passed 
 

Date Location Time No. of Special 
Resolution 
passed 

28th September, 
2022 

“Posh Urban”, 1st Floor, Dev Business Hub, Near 
Government Engineering College, Visat, 
Gandhinagar Road, Chandkheda, Ahmedabad - 
380005   

10:30 
A.M. 

3 

24th September, 
2021 

“Posh Urban”, 1st Floor, Dev Business Hub, Near 
Government Engineering College, Visat, 
Gandhinagar Road, Chandkheda, Ahmedabad - 
380005   

11:00 
A.M. 

1 

30th September, 
2020 

424-426, 4th Floor, Shukan Mall, Near Visat 
Petrol Pump, Sabarmati, Ahmedabad - 380005  

11:30 
A.M. 

1 

 

b. Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot, the persons who conducted 
the postal ballot exercise, details of the voting pattern and procedure of postal ballot: 

The Company had sought the approval of the shareholders by way of a Special Resolution 
through notice of postal ballot dated February 8, 2023 for re-appointment of Mr. Hemang 
Haria (DIN 01690627) as a Wholetime director & CFO and re-appointment of Mr. Krunal Haria 
(DIN 01566988) as Wholetime Director for the period of 3 (three) years which was duly 
passed and the results of which were announced on March 31, 2023. Sharvil B. Suthar 
(Membership No. FCS 11466) of Suthar & Surti, Practicing Company Secretaries, was 
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the postal ballot process by voting through 
electronic means only (remote e-voting) in a fair and transparent manner. Details of the voting 
pattern are provided below: 

Resolution No.:01 Re-appointment of Mr. Hemang Navinbhai Haria (DIN: 01690627) as a Whole Time 
Director & CFO of the Company 
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Number of 

members voting 

through  

e-voting means 

Number of 

votes cast 

by them 

% of total 

number of 

valid votes 

cast 

Number of 

members 

voting 

through e-

voting means 

Number of 

votes cast by 

them 

% of total 

number of 

valid votes 

cast 

Total number 

of members 

whose votes 

declared 

invalid 

Number of 

votes cast by 

them 

49 45380831 99.99 08 5198 0.01 0.00 0.00 

Resolution No.: 02 Re-appointment of Mr. Krunal Pravinbhai Haria (DIN: 01566988) as a Whole Time 
Director of the Company: 
 

Number of 

members voting 

through  

e-voting means 

Number of 

votes cast 

by them 

% of total 

number of 

valid votes 

cast 

Number of 

members 

voting 

through e-

voting means 

Number of 

votes cast by 

them 

% of total 

number of 

valid votes 

cast 

Total number 

of members 

whose votes 

declared 

invalid 

Number of 

votes cast by 

them 

49 60247417 100.00 08 2126 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Procedure for postal ballot: The postal ballot was carried out as per the provisions of Sections 108 and 
110 and other applicable provisions of the Act, read with the Rules framed thereunder and read with 
the General Circular nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 22/2020, 33/2020, 39/2020, 10/2021, 20/2021, 
3/2022, 11/2022 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, June 15, 2020, September 28, 2020, December 
31, 2020, June 23, 2021, December 8, 2021, May 5, 2022, December 28, 2022 respectively issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

c. Details of special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: 
 

None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing AGM requires passing of a 
special resolution through postal ballot. 

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

(i) The quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial results are published in the national 
English newspaper- Indian Express (English) and in Financial Express (Gujarati Edition of 
Ahmedabad). 

(ii) The quarterly results are submitted to the Stock Exchanges, wherein the equity shares 
of the company are listed and traded, by way of online filing on NSE NEAPS portal.  

(iii) The financial results are also posted on the Company’s website www. 
aakashexploration.com  

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

The Company is registered in the State of Gujarat having Corporate Identification Number 
(CIN) as allotted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) as L23209GJ2007PLC049792. 

i. Annual General Meeting Date : 20th September,  2023 Time : 10:30 A.M. 

Venue : “Posh Urban”, 1st Floor, Dev Business Hub, Near Government Engineering 
College, Visat, Gandhinagar Road, Chandkheda, Ahmedabad - 380005 

ii. Financial year: 1st April 2023 to 31st March 2024. 

Financial results will be declared as per the following schedule: 
Particular Tentative schedule 

Quarterly un-audited results 

Quarter ending 30th June, 2023 On or before 14th August, 2023 

Quarter ending 30th September,  
2023 

On or before 14th November, 
2023 

http://www/
http://www/
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Quarter ending 31st December, 2023 On or before 14th February, 2023 

Annual audited result 

Year ended 31st March, 2024 On or before 30th May, 2024 

iii. Date of Book Closure : N.A. 

iv. Dividend Payment Date: Director of the company is not recommended any dividend 
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023. 

v. Listing on stock exchange:  The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on National Stock 
Exchange of India Ltd (NSE). The Company has paid the Annual Listing fees to the Stock 
Exchanges for the financial year 2023- 24. 

Stock Code on NSE: AAKASH 
ISIN: INE087Z01016 
Address of Stock Exchange: Exchange Plaza, Plot no. C/1, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E) Mumbai - 400 051 

vi. Market price 
 

MONTH NSE 
High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) 

Apr-22 30.40 23.30 
May-22 29.90 15.35 
Jun-22 22.75 14.60 
Jul-22 16.30 12.55 
Aug-22 13.95 11.80 
Sep-22 16.05 11.95 
Oct-22 15.55 10.85 
Nov-22 11.95 7.35 
Dec-22 7.75 6.10 
Jan-23 7.00 6.40 
Feb-23 8.70 6.15 
Mar-23 7.25 5.70 
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vii. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
4/A/9, Gundecha Onclave, Kherani Road,  
Sakinaka, Mumbai-400072 
Tel. Nos.+91-22-62215779, +91-22-28511022, Email: subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com  
Website: www.aakashexploration.com  
 

viii. Share Transfer System 

As per the SEBI guidelines shares are transferred by the aforesaid Registrars & 
Transfer Agent. The transfers are normally processed within 10-12 days from the date 
of receipt, if the documents are complete in all respects. 

 

ix. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2023 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Shares holding 
Nominal Value (Rs.) 

 
Shareholders 

 
Numbers 

 
Percentage 

 
In Rs. 

 
Percentage 

1 Upto 5000 22946 96.17 10141307 10.02 

2 5001 to 10000 467 1.96 3488651 3.45 

3 10001 to 20000 246 1.03 3642361 3.60 

4 20001 to 30000 87 0.36 2169359 2.14 

5 30001 to 40000 31 0.13 1117836 1.10 

6 40001 to 50000 23 0.10 1061783 1.05 

7 50001 to 100000 35 0.15 2578390 2.55 

8 100000 and above 25 0.10 77050313 76.10 

 Total 23860 100 101250000 100.00 
 
 

x. Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31st March, 2023 
 

Sr. No. Category No. of Shares % of holding 

1. Promoters 67508259 66.67 

2. Mutual Fund and UTI - - 

3. Clearing Members 70032 0.07 

4. Foreign Portfolio Investors - - 

5. Private Corporate Bodies 4786721 4.73 

6. NRIs/OCBs/Foreign Nationals 429702 0.42 

7. Resident Indian HUF 942435 0.93 

8. Firms 22001 0.02 

8. Individual  27490850 27.16 

Total 10125000 100.00 

 
xi. Dividend declared for the last 10 years 

 
Financial Year % Dividend per 

shares 
Nil 

 
 
 

mailto:subhashdhingreja@skylinerta.com
http://www.aakashexploration.com/
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iii. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity 
 

Electronic/ Physical No of Shares Percentage % 
NSDL 72060114 71.17 
CDSL 29189886 28.83 
Physical 0 0 
TOTAL 10125000 100.00 

 
iv. Address for correspondence 

In case any problem or query, shareholders can contact at: 

 Company Secretary 

Aakash Exploration Services Limited 
424-426, 4th Floor, Shukan Mall, Near Visat Petrol Pump, Sabarmati, Ahmedabad 
- 380005  
Phone : 91-079- 48006633 

Email : cs@aakashexploration.com 
 

v. Outstanding GDRs /ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instrument, conversion 
and likely impact on equity: NIL 
 

vi. Foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: 

The Company has risk Management policy which primarily focus on identifying, 
assessing and managing foreign exchange risk 

9. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

a. All transactions entered into with Related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations during the financial year 2022-23 
were undertaken in compliance with aforesaid regulatory provisions. There were no 
materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year which 
were in conflict with the interest of the Company. 

b. There has been no non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital 
markets. Hence the question of penalties or strictures being imposed by SEBI or the Stock 
exchanges or any other statutory authorities does not arise 

c. The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the 
Directors and employees to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or 
suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethics policy. The Policy 
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the 
mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. It 
is affirmed that no personnel of the Company have been denied access to the Audit 
Committee. 

d. The Company has complied with all the mandatory and non-mandatory requirements of 
the Listing Regulations relating to Corporate Governance and also complied with Clauses 
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (1) & (2) relating to the dissemination of information on the 
website of the Company. 

The status of compliance with the non-mandatory requirements listed in Part E of Schedule 
II of the Listing Regulations is as under: 

The following non-mandatory requirements have been adopted by the Company: 

mailto:cs@aakashexploration.com
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i. The Internal Auditors report directly place to the Audit Committee. 

e. The policy on dealing with related party transactions is disclosed on the Company’s website 
at the following web link: 
https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1650861602_Policy%
20on%20Related%20Party%20Transactions.pdf    

f. Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the Listing 
Regulations, a certificate from M/s. Suthar & Surti, Company Secretaries in Practice, 
certifying that none of Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the SEBI / 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority has been obtained and is 
annexed to this report. 

g. During the F.Y. 2022-23, the Board has accepted all the recommendation of various 
committees of Board and specifically those which are mandatorily required to be accepted 
by the Board. 

h. During the year, Total fees of Rs. 0.80 lakhs have been paid to the Statutory Auditors and 
all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part by 
the Company and its Subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. 

i. Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is as below: 

• Number of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil 

• Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: Nil 

• Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil 
 

j. Policy On Disclosure of Material Events / Information and Policy on Preservation of 
Documents / Records and Archival Policy on website Disclosures which is uploaded on the 
website of the Company http://www.aakashexploration.com/investor/policies-and-
board-committees/  

k. CEO & CFO Certification: The Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer have 
certified to the Board in accordance with Part B of Schedule II to the Listing Regulations 
pertaining to CFO certification for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023. 

l. Mr. Sharvil B. Suthar, Partner of Suthar & Surti, Practicing Company Secretaries have 
conducted a Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year 2022-23. His Audit Report 
confirms that the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, 
Listing Regulations, applicable SEBI Regulations and other laws applicable to the Company. 
The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of the Board’s Report 

m. A Company Secretary in practice carries out a quarterly Reconciliation of Share Capital 
Audit pursuant to the Regulation 76 of the SEBI (Depositories and Participant) Regulation, 
2018, to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited. 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. (CDSL) and the total issued and 
listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued/ paid-up capital is in agreement with 
the aggregate of the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of shares 
in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL). 

n. There is no such instances during the year which requires transfer of equity shares to 
Unclaimed Suspense Account 

https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1650861602_Policy%20on%20Related%20Party%20Transactions.pdf
https://www.aakashexploration.com/cms_images/slider/original/1650861602_Policy%20on%20Related%20Party%20Transactions.pdf
http://www.aakashexploration.com/investor/policies-and-board-committees/
http://www.aakashexploration.com/investor/policies-and-board-committees/
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o. Company has adopted discretionary requirements to the extent of submission of financial 
statements with unmodified audit opinion as specified in Part E of Schedule II of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations, 2015. 

• The Board: The Non-Executive Chairman during the financial year 2022-23 was not 
reimbursed any expenses for maintenance of the Chairman’s office or performance 
of his duties. 

• Shareholder Right: The quarterly/ half-yearly and annual financial results of your 
Company are published in newspapers and posted on Company’s website 
www.aakashexploration.com. The same are also available on the sites of stock 
exchange where the shares of the Company are listed i.e. www. nseindia.com 

• Modified Opinion in Audit Report: The Company has unmodified report on the 
financial statements for the financial year 2022-2023 

• Reporting of internal Auditor: - The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit 
Committee 

p. The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance requirements specified in 
Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Listing 
Regulations. 

 
                                                      For Aakash Exploration Services Limited 

Date: 24/08/2023 
Place: Ahmedabad 

         

Vipul N. Haria Hemang N. Haria 
Chairman 

Managing Director 
Whole Time 

Director 
DIN: 01690638 DIN: 01690627 
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Declaration by the Managing Director under Para D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

I, hereby declare that that all the members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel 

have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended 31st March, 

2023. 

Vipul N. Haria    
Managing Director  
DIN: 01690638    
Date: 24/08/2023 
Place: Ahmedabad 

 

Chairman and Managing Director [CMD] and Chief Financial Officer [CFO] Certification 

To 
The Board of Directors 
Aakash Exploration Services Limited 
Ahmedabad 
 

We hereby certify that: 
 

a. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 
2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 
i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 
ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and 
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 
financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee deficiencies in the 
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have 
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee –  
 

i. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed 

in the notes to the financial statements; and 
iii. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, 

of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control 
system over financial reporting. 

 

   
Vipul N. Haria       Hemang N. Haria 
Chairman and Managing Director    CFO 
 
Date: 24/08/2023 
Place: Ahmedabad 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
To,  
The Members of  
Aakash Exploration Services Limited  
424-426, 4th Floor,  
Shukan Mall, 
Near Visat Petrol Pump, 
Sabarmati,  
Ahmedabad-380005. 
 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Aakash Exploration Services Limited having CIN: L23209GJ2007PLC049792 and having 
registered office at 424-426, 4th Floor, Shukan Mall, Near Visat Petrol Pump, Sabarmati, 
Ahmedabad-380005 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for 
the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C 
Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 

explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors 

on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2023 have been 

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi or any such other Statutory 

Authority. 

Sr. 
No.  

Name of Director  DIN  Date of Appointment in 
Company 

1. Vipul Navinchandra Haria 01690638 17/01/2007 
2. Hemang Navinbhai Haria 01690627 17/01/2007 
3. Krunal Pravin Haria 01566988 17/01/2007 
4. Ami Nirav Shah 08047071 14/12/2017 
5. Piyush Vasanji Savla 08047095 14/12/2017 
6. Divyang Rameshchandra Patel 08048091 14/12/2017 

 

Ensuring the eligibility of the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility 
of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our 
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  
 

For Suthar & Surti 
Company Secretaries                                                                              
 
Sharvil B. Suthar 
Partner 
Mem. No.: 11466 
C.O.P. No.: 20228 
UDIN: F011466E000857938 
 

Date: 24/08/2023 
Place: Ahmedabad 
P/R No. 1586/2021 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To,  
The Members of  
Aakash Exploration Services Limited  
424-426, 4th Floor,  
Shukan Mall, 
Near Visat Petrol Pump, 
Sabarmati,  
Ahmedabad-380005. 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Aakash Exploration Services 
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023, as stipulated in Regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 
24A, 25, 26, 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule 
V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (collectively referred to as ‘SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015’). 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 
examination and verification of records was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 
by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an 
audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company.  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify 
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI 
Listing Regulations, 2015. 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

This certificate is issued solely for the purposes of complying with the aforesaid Regulations and may not 
be suitable for any other purpose. 

For Suthar & Surti 
Company Secretaries                                                                              
 
 
 
Sharvil B. Suthar 
Partner 
Mem. No.: 11466 
C.O.P. No.: 20228 
UDIN: F011466E000857993 
 
Date: 24/08/2023 
Place: Ahmedabad 
P/R No. 1586/2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 

TO THE MEMBERS OF AAKASH EXPLORATION SERVICES LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMETNS 

Opinion 

We have audited the Financial Statements of AAKASH EXPLORATION SERVICES LIMITED ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement 
of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rule 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS') and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the Profit 
and total comprehensive income, Changes in Equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that 
date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in 
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have no key audit matter 
to communicate in our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, 
Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Financial 
Statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
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with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity 
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the AS and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards of Auditing (SAs), we exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

◆ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

◆ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of 
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
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such controls. 

◆ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

◆ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern. 

◆ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report 
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because 
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of Sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013, we give in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the AS specified under 
Section 133 of the Act. 
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 
on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 
Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report in Annexure "B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its Directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act and is within the limit specified 
under the said Section. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position; 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amount which were required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date  : 29/05/2023 
UDIN  : 23042372BGYWMP2844  
                                                          
 

For, Bimal Shah Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 101505W 
 
 
 

Bimal A Shah                                                                                                           
Proprietor                                                                                                            

M.No. : 042372 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 

 
Report of even date on Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) 
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act. 

(i) In respect of the company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets: 
(a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
 

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of 
intangible assets. 

 
(b) As explained to us, all the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically 

verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such physical verification. 

 
(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 4 to the 

financial statements, are held in the name of the Company. 
 

(d) The Company has not re-valued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during 
the year.  

 
(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are 

pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami 
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 
2016) and rules made there under and therefore the question of our commenting 
on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial 
statements does not arise. 

 
(ii) (a)   The Company does not has any inventory accordingly this para is not  applicable. 

 
(b)  The Company has not taken/sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 

crores, in aggregate, from a bank on the basis of security of current assets. So, this 
para is not applicable. 

 
(iii) The Company has not made investments in a subsidiary company during the year and 

not provided guarantee to companies. As the company has not granted secured 
/unsecured loan or provide security or advance in the nature of loan to any parties, the 
reporting under sub-clauses (iii)(a), (iii)(b), (iii)(c), (iii)(d), (iii)(e) and (iii)(f) of the 
clause 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.  

 
(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in 
respect of investments made and providing guarantees. 

 
(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied 

with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 (as 



 

  
  

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 54 

 

amended). According to the information and explanations given to us, no order has 
been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or The 
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal. 

 
(vi) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company no cost audit 

records have been prescribed under section 148(1) of the companies act, 2013 in 
respect  of business activities of the company. 

 

(vii) (a) As per information and explanations given to us, the company is regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and service tax, Provident 
fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Sales-tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, 
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues 
with the appropriate authorities wherever applicable. There are no outstanding 
statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year under audit for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable. 

 
    (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of 

Goods and Service Tax, sales tax, income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, service tax, 
excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

 
(viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 
(ix) (a)  Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and  explanations 

given by the management, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or 
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon from any lender. 

 
(b)  The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 

institution or other lender. 
 

(c)  The Company has applied term loan for the purpose for which the loans were 
obtained. 

 
(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the financial statements of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, we 
report that the funds raised on short-term basis have not been used for long-term 
purposes by the Company. 

 
(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations 
of its subsidiary and joint venture. 

 
(f)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the financial statements of the Company, the company has not 
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary and 
joint venture. 
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(x) (a) The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
(xi) (a)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, 

carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across 
any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported 
during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management. 

 
(b)  No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act  has been 
filed by the Auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the 
date of this report. 

 
(c)  As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints 
received by the company during the year. 

 
(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of 

clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

(xiii) The Company has entered in to transactions with related parties in compliance 
with Sections 177 and 188 of Act. The details of such related party transactions 
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting 
Standard (AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act. 
 

(xiv) (a)  As explained to us and in our opinion, the Company has adequate internal audit 
system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business. 

 
(b)  We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date 
for the period under audit. 

 
(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 

given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the company. 

 
(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under sub-clause (b), (c) and (d) of clause 
3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable. 

 
(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by 

our audit and the immediately preceding financial year. 
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(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the 
year. 

 
(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us 
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date 
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date. 

 
(xx) The company has during the year spent the amount of corporate social 

responsibility as required under subsection (5) of section 135 of  Act. Accordingly, 

no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report. 

 
(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit 

of Standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said 
clause has been included in this report. 

 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date  : 29/05/2023                                                           
 

For, Bimal Shah Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 101505W 
 
 
 

Bimal A Shah                                                                                                           
Proprietor                                                                                                            

M.No. : 042372 
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report 
 
ANNEXURE-"B" Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AAKASH 
EXPLORATION SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with 
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and 
the standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial control, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Control and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understating of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud of error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
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principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 
and procedures that; 
 
I. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
 

II. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 
 

III. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statement. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatement due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on; 
 

i. existing policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring orderly and efficient 
conduct of business. 
 

ii. continuous adherence to Company’s policies. 
 

iii. existing procedures in relation to safeguarding of Company’s fixed assets, investments, 
receivables, loans and advances made and cash and bank balances. 
 

iv. existing system to prevent and detect fraud and errors. 
 

v. accuracy and completeness of Company’s accounting records; and 
 

vi. existing capacity to prepare timely and reliable financial information. 
 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date  : 29/05/2023                                                           
 

For, Bimal Shah Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 101505W 
 
 
 

Bimal A Shah                                                                                                           
Proprietor                                                                                                            

M.No. : 042372 
 



Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Rs. In Thousand

 Particulars Notes
 As at 

31st March 2023 

 As at 

31st March 2022 

 As at 

31st March 2021 

 Assets 

 Non-current assets 

 Property, plant and equipment 4 6,30,423.86                      4,60,238.01                      4,19,476.52                     

 Intangible assets 5 0.06                                 0.10                                 0.16                                

 Non-current Investments 6 5.90                                 5.90                                 5.90                                

 Financial assets 

   - Loans and Advances 7 19,505.99                        14,399.97                        26,797.20                        

 Deferred Tax Assets 8 -                                      -                                 

 Income Tax Assets (Net) 9 9,812.25                          (1,995.77)                         4,223.04                          

 Total non-current assets 6,59,748.06                     4,72,648.21                     4,50,502.82                    

 Current assets  

 Current Investments 10 -                                      -                                      30,609.92                        

 Financial assets 

   - Trade receivables 11 1,54,067.630                    2,12,304.50                      1,49,407.34                     

   - Cash and cash equivalents 12 12,556.10                        3,377.06                          12,291.73                        

   - Loans and Advances 13 3,907.17                          17,278.51                        11,495.52                        

 Other current assets 14 3,066.77                          2,913.93                          2,633.28                          

 Total current assets 1,73,597.671                    2,35,874.000                   2,06,437.79                    

 Total Assets  8,33,345.73                     7,08,522.210                   6,56,940.61                    

 Equity and liabilities 

 Equity 

 Equity share capital 15 1,01,250.00                      1,01,250.00                      1,01,250.00                     

 Other equity 16 4,21,765.04                      3,76,183.92                      3,13,552.20                     

 Total equity 5,23,015.044                   4,77,433.92                     4,14,802.20                    

 Liabilities 

 Non-current liabilities 

 Financial liabilities 

   - Borrowings 17 51,937.10                        32,045.29                        79,047.81                        

   - Other Financial Liabilities 18 2,548.65                          2,524.86                          2,487.83                          

 Deferred Tax Liabilities 19 11,783.59                        6,769.74                          3,797.34                          

 Provisions 20 649.83                             1,155.32                          1,886.51                          

 Total non-current liabilities 66,919.17                        42,495.22                        87,219.49                       

 Current liabilities 

 Financial liabilities 

    - Borrowings 21 1,30,721.51                      64,181.98                        52,512.60                        

    - Trade Payables 22

       Total  due of MSME 25,083.57                        17,833.22                        3,811.29                          

       Total  due of other than MSME 15,424.51                        11,488.05                        19,912.90                        

    - Other financial liabilities 23 59,187.53                        64,292.33                        50,170.93                        

 Other current liabilities 24 (3,313.98)                         16,094.78                        12,870.95                        

 Provisions 20 16,308.37                        14,702.71                        15,640.25                        

 Current-tax liabilities  25 -                                      -                                      -                                     

 Total current liabilities 2,43,411.511                    1,88,593.068                   1,54,918.92                     

 Total Liabilities 3,10,330.682                   2,31,088.286                   2,42,138.41                     

 Total Equity and Liabilities  8,33,345.73                     7,08,522.21                     6,56,940.61                    

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements

As per our report of even date

For, Bimal Shah Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Firm Registration No.: 101505W Aakash Exploration Services Limited

Chartered Accountants

Vipul Haria Hemang Haria

Bimal Shah Managing Director

 Whole Time Director & 

CFO 

Proprietor DIN : 01690638 DIN : 01690627

Mem. No. 042372

Place : Ahmedabad

Date  : 29/05/2023 Nisha Agrawal

UDIN : 23042372BGYWMP2844 Company Secretary

59



Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

Rs. In Thousand

Notes
 For the year ended

31st March 2023 

 For the year ended

31st March 2022 

Income

Revenue from operations 26 9,25,769.267                   7,68,766.476                  

Other income 27 14,850.44                        5,115.05                         

Total income 9,40,619.708                  7,73,881.528                 

Expenses

Cost of materials and services 28 1,22,124.27                     67,899.88                       

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 29 -                                     -                                     

Employee benefits expense 30 2,66,200.33                     2,40,067.77                    

Finance costs 31 16,783.483                      13,677.264                     

Depreciation and amortization expense 32 70,154.20                        62,581.32                       

Other expenses 33 4,03,984.52                     3,07,568.29                    

Total expenses 8,79,246.80                    6,91,794.52                   

Profit before tax 61,372.911                      82,087.010                    

Tax expense:

Current tax 11,000.00                        17,900.00                       

Tax of earlier periods

Deferred tax 5,013.85                         2,972.41                         

Less: MAT credit entitlement

Income tax expense 16,013.85                       20,872.41                      

Profit for the year 45,359.06                       61,214.60                       

Other comprehensive income

Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 222.06                            1,417.12                         

Income tax related to item that will not be reclassified to profit and loss -                                     -                                     

Net other comprehensive (expense) not to be reclassified to profit or 

loss in subsequent periods

                            222.06                           1,417.12 

Total comprehensive income for the year 45,581.120                     62,631.721                     

(Nominal value per share ₹10)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements

As per our report of even date

For, Bimal Shah Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Firm Registration No.: 101505W Aakash Exploration Services Limited

Chartered Accountants

Vipul Haria Hemang Haria

Bimal Shah Managing Director

 Whole Time Director & 

CFO 

Proprietor DIN : 01690638 DIN : 01690627

Mem. No. 042372

Place : Ahmedabad

Date  : 29/05/2023 Nisha Agrawal

UDIN : 23042372BGYWMP2844 Company Secretary

Particulars
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Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

Cashflow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Rs. In Thousand

 Particulars 
For year ended on 31st March, 

2023

For year ended on 31st March, 

2022

Profit before Taxes 61,372.91                                  82,087.01                                  

Adjustments:

Depreciation 70,154.20                                  62,581.32                                  

Interest Expense 16,783.48                                  13,677.26                                  

Interest Income (776.78)                                      (713.99)                                      

Profit on Sale of Investment -                                                (690.71)                                      

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets -                                                -                                                

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 781.00                                       -                                                

Bad Debts 1,696.64                                    574.76                                       

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 222.06                                       1,417.12                                    

Changes in Working Capital

Financial assets

  - Trade receivables 56,540.23                                  (63,471.92)                                 

  - Loans and Advances 13,371.35                                  (5,782.99)                                   

Other current assets (152.84)                                      (280.65)                                      

Financial assets

  - Loans and Advances (5,106.02)                                   12,397.23                                  

 Non-current liabilities 

  - Other Financial Liabilities 23.79                                         37.03                                         

Financial liabilities

   - Trade Payables 11,186.81                                  5,597.09                                    

Other current liabilities (19,408.77)                                 3,223.83                                    

Provisions 1,100.17                                    (1,668.73)                                   

Cashflow from Operating Activity before Taxes 2,07,788.22                              1,08,983.67                               

Net Tax Paid (22,808.02)                                 (11,681.19)                                 

Net Cashflow from Operating Activity 1,84,980.20                               97,302.48                                 

Cashflow from Investing Activity

Purchase/ Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments (net) (2,41,121.00)                              (1,03,342.75)                              

Interest Income 776.78                                       713.99                                       

Purchase/ Sale of Investment (net) -                                            31,300.63                                  

Net Cashflow from Investing Activity (2,40,344.23)                             (71,328.14)                                 

Cashflow from Financing Activity

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Borrowings 81,326.56                                  (21,211.75)                                 

Interest Paid (16,783.48)                                 (13,677.26)                                 

Net Cashflow from Financing Activity 64,543.07                                 (34,889.01)                                

Net Cash Inflow / (Outflow) 9,179.04                                    (8,914.67)                                  

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 3,377.06                                    12,291.23                                  

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 12,556.10                                  3,377.06                                   

As per our report of even date

For, Bimal Shah Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Firm Registration No.: 101505W Aakash Exploration Services Limited

Chartered Accountants

Vipul Haria Hemang Haria

Bimal Shah Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO

Proprietor DIN : 01690638 DIN : 01690627

Mem. No. 042372

Place : Ahmedabad

Date  : 29/05/2023 Nisha Agrawal

UDIN : 23042372BGYWMP2844 Company Secretary

(1) The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 on Cash Flow Statements notified under section 133 of The Companies 

Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

(2) Disclosure required under Para 44A as set out in Ind AS 7 on cash flow statements under  Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2017 (as amended) is 

presented in note - 43
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CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

A. Equity share capital

Number of shares Amount

10,125.00                   1,01,250.00        

-                             -                     

10,125.00                   1,01,250.00        

91,125.00                   -                    

1,01,250.00                1,01,250.00        

B. Other equity

Other 

comprehensive 

income

Re-measurement of 

defined benefit plan

As on 31 March, 2021           1,72,977.78                      -                  1,39,790.50                         783.92         3,13,552.20 

Profit for the year 61,214.60            -                   -                            -                                        61,214.60 

Movement for the year -                      -                   -                            1,417.12                                  1,417.12 

As on 31 March, 2022           2,34,192.38                      -                  1,39,790.50                      2,201.04         3,76,183.92 

Profit for the year 45,359.06            -                   -                            -                                        45,359.06 

Movement for the year -                      -                   -                            222.06                                        222.06 

As on 31 March, 2023           2,79,551.45                      -                  1,39,790.50                      2,423.09         4,21,765.04 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements

As per our report of even date

For, Bimal Shah Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Firm Registration No.: 101505W -                  

Chartered Accountants

Vipul Haria Hemang Haria

Bimal Shah Managing Director Whole Time Director & CFO

Proprietor DIN: 01690638 DIN : 01690627

Mem. No. 042372

Place : Ahmedabad Nisha Agrawal

Date  : 29/05/2023 Company Secretary

UDIN : 23042372BGYWMP2844

Retained 

earnings

General 

reserve

Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

TotalParticulars

Equity shares of ` 1/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid up

As at 1 April 2021

Issue/reduction, if any during the year

As at 31 March 2022

Issue/(reduction), if any during the year

As at 31 March 2023

 Securities Premium 

Reserve 

Rs. In Thousand

Rs. In Thousand
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Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

Significant Accounting Policies

1 Corporate Information

Our Company was originally incorporated as ― Aakash Exploration Services Private Limited on January 17, 2007 under the Companies

Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. Our company was

converted into a Joint Stock Company from the Partnership firm M/s. Aakash Roadlines. M/s. Aakash Roadlines was formed on

30/05/2006 with the aim of carrying on the business of transportation hire, technical services and common carries. Our Company was

subsequently converted in to a public company and consequently name was changed to ― Aakash Exploration Services Limited (AESL)

vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated November 8, 2017 issued by Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad, Gujarat. The CIN of the

Company is L23209GJ2007PLC049792. Established in 2007, Aakash Exploration Services Limited is a company providing services for

Oil and Gas Exploration with a fundamental vision of being a leader in providing services to Oil and Gas Field while achieving

international standard of excellence.

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

Upto 31st March, 2020, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP, which

includes standards notified under the companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. These are company's second Ind AS financial

statements with transition date as 1st April, 2019. In accordance with Ind AS 101 "First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard",

the Company has presented a reconciliation of shareholders' fund at 31st March, 2020 and 1st April, 2019, from the presentation of

financial statements under previous GAAP to Ind AS.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments (including derivative

instruments) which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to

an existing accounting standard requires a change in accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest rupees, except numbers.

2.2 Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect

the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent

liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying

amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant

risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

The Company based on its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing

circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that

are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

The significant estimates and judgments are listed below:

(i) Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are

considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

(ii) Judgments by actuaries in respect of discount rates, future salary increments, mortality rates and inflation rate used for computation of

defined benefit liability.

(iii) Significant judgment is required in assessing at each reporting date whether there is indication that a financial asset may be impaired.

(iv) The impairment provision for financial assets are based on the assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The company

uses judgments in making the assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculations, based on the company's past history,

existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

(v) Significant judgment is required in assessing at each reporting date whether there is indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired.

(vi) Significant judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and

level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

(Vii) In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Company uses market observable data to the extent available.

Where such Level 1 inputs are not available, the Company establishes appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. The

inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required

in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in

assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. 

(Viii) Significant judgment has been exercised by management in recognition of MAT credit and estimating the period of its utilization.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies
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Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

Significant Accounting Policies

a) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as

current when it is:

 - Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

 - Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

 - Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting

period.

A liability is current when:

 - It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

 - It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

 - It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

 - There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting  period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The

Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

b)  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprises cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of

three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net

of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the company's cash management.

c)  Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment (including capital work in progress) is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price, directly and indirectly attributable costs arising directly from the

development of the asset / project to its working condition for the intended use. When significant parts of plant and equipment are

required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major

inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition

criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Borrowing cost relating to acquisition / construction of property, plant & equipment which take substantial period of time to get ready

for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Depreciation is calculated on a written down value basis over the useful lives of the assets prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is

derecognized.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end

and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

d) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of

payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.
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Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an

amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Rendering of Services

Revenue from rendering of service is recognised as per the terms of contract with customers based on the stage of completion when the

outcome of the transactions involving rendering of service can be estimated reliably. Percentage completion method requires the

company to estimate the service performed to date as a proportion of the total services to be performed.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the

amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at

the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of

the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on  initial recognition.

Government Grants

The Company recognises government grants only when there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to them will be

complied with, and the grants will be received. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis

over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, the

Company deducts such grant amount from the carrying amount of the asset. 

e) Foreign Currency

On initial recognition, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are translated at

exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are

translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items

or on translating monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in

previous period are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

- exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks

- exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are included 

in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings, if any

f) Retirement and other employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months rendering services are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as 

salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, performance incentives etc. and the expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognised

during the period in which the employee renders related service. 

g) Provident fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligation, other than the

contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense,

when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet

date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution

already paid. 

h) Gratuity fund

The company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered

fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on

the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit

liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the

period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following

changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

> Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and 

> Net interest expense or income.

i) Compensated absences

Provision for compensated absence is determined using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation being carried out at

each balance sheet date. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilised within the next twelve months, is treated as short term

employee benefits. The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months as long term

compensated absence. The company measures the expected cost of such absence as the additional amount that is expected to pay as a

result of the unused estimate that has accumulated at the reporting date. 
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Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

Significant Accounting Policies

j) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period

of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in

the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the

borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

k) Segment reporting

The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making

decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is

measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

In accordance with the Ind-As 108 -" Operating Segments" , the Company has determined its business segment of manufacture of

Refined Petroleum Products. Since there are no other business segments in which the Company operates, there are no other primary

reportable segments. Therefore, the segment revenue, results, segment assets, segment liabilities, total cost incurred to acquire segment

assets, depreciation charge are all as is reflected in the financial statement. 

l) Related party transactions

Disclosure of transactions with Related Parties, as required by Ind-AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures" has been set out in a separate note.

Related parties as defined under Ind-AS 24 have been identified on the basis of representations made by key managerial personnel and

information available with the Company. 

m) Earnings per share

The Basic EPS has been computed by dividing the income available to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the accounting year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects

of all dilutive potential equity shares.  

n) Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

i) Current income tax 

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961

enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the

reporting date. 

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside the statement of profit

and loss (either in OCI or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or

directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax

regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and

their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except

> When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax

losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible

temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

> When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a

transaction that affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that

sufficient future taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax

assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will

allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the

liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax

liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income

or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.
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Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company recognizes MAT

credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the

specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. Deferred tax include MAT Credit Entitlement.

The Company reviews the such tax credit asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent The Company does not

have sufficient taxable temporary difference /convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period. Deferred tax

includes MAT tax credit.

o) Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or

when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, The Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable

amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable

amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from

other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered

impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of

the company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five

years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in

OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually as at year end at the CGU level, as appropriate, and when

circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

p) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that

an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,

the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a

finance cost.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Contingent liabilities is disclosed in the case of :

a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation.

a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate can be made.

a possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources  is remote.

Commitments includes the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Expenditure

Expenditures are accounted net of taxes recoverable, wherever applicable.

q) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or

transfer the liability takes place either:

>   In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

>   In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or

liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure

fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value

hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

>   Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities .
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>  Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or

indirectly observable.

>   Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers

have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative

instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value.

External valuer are involved for valuation of unquoted financial assets and financial liabilities, such as contingent consideration.

Involvement of external valuer is decided upon annually by the management. Selection criteria includes market knowledge, reputation,

independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The management decides, after discussions with the company’s

external valuer, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or

re-assessed as per the company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest

valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Company , in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability

with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable on a yearly basis.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,

characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes. 

r) Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of

another entity. The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of

the instrument. It is broadly classified in financial assets, financial liabilities, derivatives & equity.

(A) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets, except investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are recognised initially at fair value.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

> Debt instruments at amortised cost.

> Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

> Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

> Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

i) Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

(b)Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on

the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or

premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the

profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other

receivables.

ii)  Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A debt instrument is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model

whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the

financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding. The Company has not classified any financial asset into this category. 

iii) Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at

amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at

FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred

to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
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(B) Equity instruments

All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent

consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the

Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The

Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding

dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However,

The Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised

(i.e. removed from the Company’s  balance sheet) when:

> The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

> The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash

flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred

substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it

evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained

substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the

transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated

liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company

has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying

amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial

assets and credit risk exposure ;

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g. loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and

bank balances.

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

c) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the

scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

> Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

> All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17.

Under the simplified approach the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based

on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a

significant increase in the credit risk said initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 month ECL is used to

provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.

ECL is the difference between all contracted cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash

flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original EIR. ECL impairment loss allowance ( or reversal) recognised

during the period is recognised as (expense) / income in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head

" Other Expense" in the P&L. 

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly

attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon

initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the

purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

01 Apr 2026 to 31 Mar 2027

01 Apr 2027 Onwards

Loans and borrowings
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This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised

as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of

the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing

financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a

new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial instruments

After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments. For financial assets, which are debt

instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business

model are expected to be infrequent. If the Company reclassifies the financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the

reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in the business model.

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right

to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

s) Leases

The Company has applied Ind AS 116 'Leases' for the first time for annual reporting period commencing from April 01, 2020. Set out

below are the new accounting policies of the Company upon adoption of Ind AS 116:

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for

use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any

remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs

incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless the Company is

reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated

on a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be

made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives

receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments

of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. The variable lease payments

that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expense in the period on which the event or condition that triggers the

payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if

the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased

to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is

remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the

assessment to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of property, plant and equipment (i.e., those

leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies

the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered of low value. Lease payments on

short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

3 Significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with renewal options

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to

extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably

certain not to be exercised.
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Note 4 - Property, plant and equipment Rs. In Thousand

Building Office equipment
Plant & 

equipment
Vehicles ROU Assets Total

Other 

Intangibles
Total

Deemed cost Deemed CostAs at 1 April 2019 9,385.96       1,888.82                   3,61,458.80          15,392.20            2,444.13              3,90,569.91          As at 1 April 2019 0.43                    0.43                      Deductions -                -                            6,228.23               -                       -                       6,228.23               Deductions -                      -                       

As at 31 March 2020 11,515.08      2,569.41                   4,75,233.17          17,553.60            2,444.13              5,09,315               As at 31 March 2020 0.43                    0.43                      

Additions 115.22          1,116.99                    21,841.83             9,161.41               -                       32,235.46              Additions -                      -                        

Deductions 270.18                  -                       270.18                  Deductions -                     -                       

As at 31st March 2021 11,630.30     3,686.40                   4,96,804.83         26,715.02            2,444.13              5,41,280.68          As at 31st March 2021 0.43                    0.43                      

Additions 709.19                      1,01,128.66          1,504.90              1,03,342.75           Additions

Deductions Deductions

As at 31st March 2022 11,630.30     4,395.60                   5,97,933.49         28,219.92            2,444.13              6,44,623.43          As at 31st March 2022 0.43                    0.43                      

Additions 1,383.83                   2,52,772.79         6,120.04              2,60,276.65           Additions

Deductions 6,168.70       13,767.94            19,936.65             Deductions

As at 31st March 2023 5,461.60       5,779.43                   8,36,938.33         34,339.95            2,444.13              8,84,963.44          As at 31st March 2023 0.43                    0.43                      

Accumulated depreciation -                       Accumulated Depreciation/ Amortization

Depreciation for the year 1,043.37        840.78                      56,064.02             4,508.84               81.47                   62,538.48              Depreciation for the year 0.17                    0.17                      

Deductions -                -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       Deductions -                      -                       

Adjustments -                -                            -                       -                       -                       -                       Adjustments* -                      -                       

As at 31 March 2020 1,043.37       840.78                      56,064.02            4,508.84              81.47                   62,538.48             As at 31 March 2020 0.17                    0.17                      

Additions 998.42          757.88                      52,062.85             5,365.05               81.47                   59,265.68              Additions 0.10                    0.10                      

Deductions -                       -                       Deductions

As at 31st March 2021 2,041.79       1,598.66                   1,08,126.87          9,873.90              162.94                 1,21,804.16           As at 31st March 2021 0.27                    0.27                      

Additions 910.16          891.14                      55,450.71            5,247.79              81.47                   62,581.26             Additions 0.06                    0.06                      

Deductions Deductions

As at 31st March 2022 2,951.95       2,489.80                   1,63,577.58          15,121.68             244.41                 1,84,385.42          As at 31st March 2022 0.33                    0.33                      

Additions 268.42          763.77                      64,864.73            4,175.77              81.47                   70,154.16             Additions 0.04                    0.04                      

Deductions Deductions

As at 31st March 2023 3,220.37       3,253.57                   2,28,442.31          19,297.45            325.88                 2,54,539.58          As at 31st March 2023 0.37                    0.37                      

Net block Net Block

As at 31 March 2023 2,241.23        2,525.86                    6,08,496.03          15,042.50             2,118.25               6,30,423.86           As at 31 March 2023 0.06                    0.06                      

As at 31 March 2022 8,678.35        1,905.80                    4,34,355.91          13,098.24             2,199.72               4,60,238.01           As at 31 March 2022 0.10                    0.10                      

As at 31 March 2021 9,588.51        2,087.74                    3,88,677.96          16,841.12             2,281.19               4,19,476.52           As at 31 March 2021 0.16                    0.16                      As at 31 March 2020 10,471.71      1,728.64                    4,19,169.15          13,044.76             2,362.66               4,46,776.92           As at 31 March 2020 0.26                    0.26                      

Particulars Particulars

Notes to standalone financials statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

Note 5 - Other intangible assets 
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Rs. In Thousand

As at As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

6 Investments

Non - Current

Equity Instruments

Classified as Fair value through P&L

Nutan Nagrik Bank - Share 5.90                     5.90                     5.90                      

                      5.90                       5.90                       5.90 

7 Loans and Advances

Non - Current

Security Deposits 17,762.09              13,957.32              26,014.23              

Fixed Deposits 1,743.90                442.65                  782.97                  

19,505.99             14,399.97             26,797.20             

8 Deferred Tax Assets

On difference between tax base and book base of Property, Plant and Equipment                             -                            - -                       

-                           -                           -                       

9 Income Tax Assets (Net)

Advance income-tax (net of provisions) 9,812.25                (1,995.77)              4,223.04               

9,812.25               (1,995.77)              4,223.04               

10 Current Invesment

-                           -                           30,609.92              

-                           -                           30,609.92             

11 Trade receivables

38.60                    -                           469.20                  

Other Trade receivables 1,54,029.03           2,12,304.50           1,48,938.14           

1,54,067.63          2,12,304.50          1,49,407.34          

12 Cash and cash equivalents*

Balances with banks:

Balance in current account      11,258.21        2,763.17 11,502.91              

Deposits with original maturity of less than three months                    -                   - -                           

Cash on hand                 1,297.90                   613.89 788.81                  

12,556.10              3,377.06               12,291.73             

13 Loans & Advances

Short Term Loans and Advances                 3,136.03               16,531.82 10,313.10              

Loans to Staff                    149.00                     65.44 466.17                  

Fixed Deposits                             -                            - -                           

Security Deposits                    622.14                   681.25 716.25                  

3,907.17               17,278.51             11,495.52             

14 Other current assets

Prepaid Expenses 3,066.77                2,913.93               2,633.28               

3,066.77               2,913.93               2,633.28               

Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

Notes to standalone financials statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

 Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from 

the date they were due for payment 

ICICI Prudential Floating Interest Fund - Growth - ( 94,612.74 units of 

` 324.3198 each)

Investment in units of mutual funds - quoted

*There are no repatriation restriction with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the 

reporting period and prior period
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Rs. In Thousand

As at As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

15 Share capital

A). Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

Authorised

1,02,000.00 1,02,000.00 1,02,000.00

1,02,000.00 1,02,000.00 1,02,000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares

1,01,250.00 1,01,250.00 1,01,250.00

1,01,250.00 1,01,250.00 1,01,250.00

Notes:

(a) Reconciliation of the number of the shares outstanding as the beginning and end of the year:

No. of shares Amount No of Shares Amount

At the beginning of the year 10,12,50,000.00    1,01,250.00           1,01,25,000.00      1,01,250.00           

Movement during the year -                       -                        9,11,25,000.00      -                       

At the end of the year 10,12,50,000.00    1,01,250.00           10,12,50,000.00    1,01,250.00           

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

(c) Details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at 

31 March 2023

As at 

31 March 2022

Number of Shares 3,71,01,888.00      3,77,08,500.00      

% Holding 36.64% 37.24%

Number of Shares 2,21,41,464.00      2,31,17,149.00      

% Holding 21.87% 22.83%

Number of Shares 72,77,950.00         76,81,070.00         

% Holding 7.19% 7.59%

(d)

As at 

31 March 2023

As at 

31 March 2022

Vipul Haria Number of Shares 3,71,01,888.00      3,77,08,500.00      

% Holding 36.64% 37.24%

Hemang Haria Number of Shares 2,21,41,464.00      2,31,17,149.00      

% Holding 21.87% 22.83%

Krunal Haria Number of Shares 72,77,950.00         76,81,070.00         

% Holding 7.19% 7.59%

Navin Haria Number of Shares 1,500.00               1,500.00               

% Holding 0.00% 0.00%

Bijal Haria Number of Shares 9,82,457.00           16,00,000.00         

% Holding 0.97% 1.58%

Urvi Haria Number of Shares 1,500.00               1,500.00               

% Holding 0.00% 0.00%

Sneha Haria Number of Shares 1,500.00               1,500.00               

% Holding 0.00% 0.00%

(e) Shares reserved for issue under option

The Company has not reserved any shares for issuance under options

(f)

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of `1 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of 

the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all liabilities. The distribution will be in proportion 

to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Particulars

10,20,00,000 equity shares of `1 each

(31 March 2022 10,20,00,000 equity shares and 01 April 2021 1,02,00,000 equityshares)

10,12,50,000 equity shares of `1 each

(31 March 2022 10,12,50,000 equity shares and 1 April 2021  1,01,25,000 equityshares)

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

.

Krunal Haria

Vipul Haria

Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, share issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately 

preceding the reporting date

During the Financial Year 2021-22, one equity share of face value of Rs.10/- each was split into 10 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each fully paid up.

Hemang Haria

Equity shares of `10 each fully paid

The Company has issued bonus shares in the ratio of 2: 1 on 27.03.2020, for consideration other than cash. However there is no buyback of shares in the current year and 

preceding five years from 31 March 2022

 Details of Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:

Name of Promoters
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Rs. In Thousand

As at As at As at 

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

16 Other equity

(i) Retained earnings

Opening balance 2,34,192.38           1,72,977.78           1,31,617.37           

Add: Profits for the year 45,359.06              61,214.60              41,360.41              

Less : Reserves Utilized for Bonus Shares -                           

Less : IND AS Adjustments -                           

Closing balance 2,79,551.45          2,34,192.38          1,72,977.78          

(iii) Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Opening balance 2,201.04               783.92                  764.78                  

Movement for the year 222.06                  1,417.12               19.14                    

Closing balance 2,423.10               2,201.04               783.92                  

(iv) Securities Premium

Opening balance 1,39,790.5            1,39,790.5            1,39,790.5             

Movement for the year -                           

Closing balance 1,39,790.5            1,39,790.5            1,39,790.5            

Total 4,21,765.0            3,76,183.9            3,13,552.2            

17 Borrowings

Non-current borrowings

Secured Term Loan               51,937.10               32,045.29 79,047.81              

Other loans and advances                             -                            - -                           

51,937.10              32,045.29             79,047.81             

18 Other Financial liabilities

Right to Use Obligations 2,548.65                2,524.86               2,487.83               

2,548.65               2,524.86               2,487.83               

19 Deferred tax liabilities (net)

On difference between tax base and book base of Property, Plant and Equipment               11,783.59                 6,769.74 3,897.82               

Less : MAT Credit Entitlement 100.48                  

11,783.59              6,769.74               3,797.34               

20 Provisions

Non Current Provisions

Provision for gratuity                    649.83                 1,155.32 1,886.51               

649.83                  1,155.32               1,886.51               

Current Provisions

Provision for gratuity 751.30                  46.02                    12.97                    

Provision for CC Interest 487.53                  

Provision for employee benefits 15,069.54              14,656.69              15,627.27              

16,308.37             14,702.71             15,640.25             

21 Borrowings

Current borrowings

Cash Credit of ICICI               52,500.00               10,036.46 5,001.16               

Unsecured loans               78,221.51               54,145.52 47,511.45              

1,30,721.51           64,181.98             52,512.60             

22  Trade  payables

Creditors for Goods

Total dues of MSME               25,083.57               17,833.22 3,811.29               

Total dues of Other than MSME               15,424.51               11,488.05               19,912.90 

Creditors for Capital Goods and others                             -                            - -                           

40,508.08             29,321.27             23,724.18             

23 Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings 59,187.53              64,292.33              50,170.93              

59,187.53             64,292.33             50,170.93             

24 Other current liabilities

Statutory remittances (3,344.35)              16,066.66              12,844.91              

Right to Use Obligations 30.37                    28.12                    26.04                    

(3,313.98)              16,094.78             12,870.95             

25 Income-tax liabilities

Income tax provision (net of advance taxes) -                           -                           -                       

-                       -                       -                       
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Rs. In Thousand

For the year 

ended

31st March 2023

For the year 

ended

31st March 2022

26 Revenue from operations

Sale of products and services

Sale of services 9,25,769.27           7,68,766.48           

9,25,769.27          7,68,766.48          

27 Other income

Interest Income 776.78                  713.99                  

Foreign Exchange Gains 12,777.79              1,085.07               

Profit on Sale of Investments -                           690.71                  

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets -                           -                           

Miscellaneous Income 1,295.88               2,625.28               

14,850.44             5,115.05               

28 Cost of material and services

Opening stock of raw material and components -                           -                           

Add : Purchases during the year 1,22,124.27           67,899.88              

Inventory at the end of the year -                           -                           

Cost of material consumed 1,22,124.27           67,899.88             

Cost of materials and services 1,22,124.27           67,899.88             

29 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Opening Stock of Finished Goods / Stock in Process -                           -                           

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress -                           -                           

-                       -                       

Employee benefits expense

30 Salaries and Wages

Salary 2,42,098.26           2,19,211.10           

Contribution to Provident Fund 14,299.62              12,929.27              

Contribution to ESIC 14.52                    39.63                    

Provision for Gratuity 711.67                  718.98                  

Director Remuneration 7,680.00               6,840.00               

Staff Tranning & Welfare Expesnses 1,396.26               328.80                  

2,66,200.33          2,40,067.77          

31 Finance costs

Interest Expense 16,783.48              13,677.26              

16,783.48             13,677.26             

32 Depreciation and amortization expenses

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 70,154.16              62,581.26              

Amortization of intangible assets 0.04                      0.06                      

70,154.20             62,581.32             

75



CIN : L23209GJ2007PLC049792

Aakash Exploration  Services Limited

Notes to standalone financials statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Rs. In Thousand

 For the year 

ended

31st March 2023 

 For the year 

ended

31st March 2022 

33 Other expenses

Power and fuel 2,54,203.06           2,09,803.57           

Water charges 9,743.18               14,781.68              

Other Mfg. Exps 2,761.40               2,325.12               

Hiring Charges 56,672.79              38,086.96              

Import Exps 42,971.85              11,013.96              

Repairs and maintenance- Others 520.87                  351.30                  

Insurance 3,411.94               2,678.84               

Rates and taxes 773.63                  273.54                  

Communication exps 183.68                  339.13                  

Travelling and conveyance 5,012.44               3,661.22               

Printing & Stationery exps 643.08                  422.32                  

Vehicle Running & Maintenance Exps 3,973.18               2,729.61               

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 781.00                  -                           

Listing Fees 413.77                  466.96                  

Bad Debts 1,696.64               574.76                  

Donations 30.00                    55.03                    

Legal & Professional Fees 4,120.97               3,417.17               

Payment to auditors* 87.50                    72.50                    

ROC Fees 10.20                    16.75                    

Electric Exps. 2,189.86               1,972.50               

Security Charges 3,771.84               4,051.92               

Other Miscellaneouse Expenses 9,876.05               10,365.80              

Other Selling & Marketing Exps. 135.58                  107.64                  

4,03,984.52          3,07,568.29          

* Payment to auditor (excluding GST)

As auditor:

Audit fee 72.50                    57.50                    

Tax audit fees 15.00                    15.00                    

87.50                   72.50                   
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22A  Trade  payables

Particulars Not Due for 

Payment

Less than 1 

Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 

3 Years

Total

(i) MSME -                 25,083.57     -                -                      -           25,083.57     

(ii) Others -                 15,424.51     -                -                      -           15,424.51     

(iii) Disputed dues MSME -                 -               -                -                      -           -               

(iv) Disputed dues Others -                 -               -                -                      -           -               

Particulars Not Due for 

Payment

Less than 1 

Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 

3 Years

Total

(i) MSME -                 17,833.22     -                -                      -           17,833.22     

(ii) Others -                 11,488.05     -                -                      -           11,488.05     

(iii) Disputed dues MSME -                 -               -                -                      -           -               

(iv) Disputed dues Others -                 -               -                -                      -           -               

Particulars Not Due for 

Payment

Less than 1 

Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 

3 Years

Total

(i) MSME -                 3,811.29       -                -                      -           3,811.29       

(ii) Others -                 19,912.90     -                -                      -           19,912.90     

(iii) Disputed dues MSME -                 -               -                -                      -           -               

(iv) Disputed dues Others -                 -               -                -                      -           -               

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule

Notes to standalone financials statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

As at March 31, 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

As at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

As at March 31, 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Rs. In Thousand
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11A Trade receivables

Rs. In Thousand

Particulars Not Due for 

Payment

Unbilled Less than 6 

months

6 months - 1 

year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 

3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivable -  Considered good - - 154029.03 38.60 - - - 154067.63

Undisputed Trade Receivable -  Considered doubtful - - - - - - - -

Disputed Trade Receivable -  Considered good - - - - - - - -

Disputed Trade Receivable -  Considered doubtful - - - - - - - -

Particulars Not Due for 

Payment

Unbilled Less than 6 

months

6 months - 1 

year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 

3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivable -  Considered good - - 212304.50 0.00 - - - 212304.50

Undisputed Trade Receivable -  Considered doubtful - - - - - - - -

Disputed Trade Receivable -  Considered good - - - - - - - -

Disputed Trade Receivable -  Considered doubtful - - - - - - - -

Particulars Not Due for 

Payment

Unbilled Less than 6 

months

6 months - 1 

year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 

3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivable -  Considered good - - 148938.14 469.20 - - - 149407.34

Undisputed Trade Receivable -  Considered doubtful - - - - - - - -

Disputed Trade Receivable -  Considered good - - - - - - - -

Disputed Trade Receivable -  Considered doubtful - - - - - - - -

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule

As at March 31, 2023 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

As at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

As at March 31, 2021
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34        Income Tax

(a) The major components of income tax expenses for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

Rs. In Thousand

Statement of profit and loss

 For the year ended

31st March 2023 

 For the year ended

31st March 2022 

 For the year ended

31st March 2021 

Current income tax:

Current income tax charge 11,000.00                    17,900.00                   11,530.00                     

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous years -                               

Deferred tax:

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 5,013.85                      2,972.41                     2,613.63                       

Tax (credit) under minimum alternate tax (MAT)

Income tax expenses reported in statement of profit and loss 16,013.85                    20,872.41                   14,143.63                     

(b) OCI section

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year  31st March 2023  31st March 2022  31st March 2021 

(Amount in `) (Amount in `) (Amount in `)

Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans -                              -                             -                               

Income tax charged to OCI -                             -                              

35        Fair Value Measurement

a) The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2023 is as follows :

Rs. In Thousand

 Fair Value 

through

other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

 Fair Value 

through

 Profit & Loss 

Derivative 

instruments 

not in 

hedging 

relationship

Amortised Cost Amortised Cost Total

Financial Asset

Investments -                       -                       -                 5.90                            5.90                            11.80                           

Trade receivables -                       -                       -                 1,54,067.63                  2,12,304.50                 3,66,372.13                  

Cash and Cash Equivalents -                       -                       -                 12,556.10                    3,377.06                     15,933.16                     

Loans -                       -                       -                 23,413.16                    31,678.48                   55,091.64                     

-                       -                       -                 1,90,042.79                 2,47,365.94                4,37,408.73                 

Financial Liabilities

 Borrowings -                       -                       -                 1,82,658.62                  96,227.27                   2,78,885.88                  

 Trade  payables -                       -                       -                 -                              -                             -                               

 Other financial liabilities -                       -                 59,187.53                    64,292.33                   1,23,479.86                  

-                       -                       -                 2,41,846.15                 1,60,519.59                4,02,365.74                 

b) The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2022 is as follows :

Rs. In Thousand

 Fair Value 

through

other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

 Fair Value 

through

 Profit & Loss 

Derivative 

instruments 

not in 

hedging 

relationship

Amortised Cost Amortised Cost Amortised Cost

Financial Asset

Investments -                       -                       -                 5.90                            5.90                            11.80                           

Trade receivables -                       -                       -                 2,12,304.50                  1,49,407.34                 3,61,711.84                  

Cash and Cash Equivalents -                       -                       -                 3,377.06                      12,291.73                   15,668.79                     

Loans -                       -                       -                 31,678.48                    38,292.73                   69,971.21                     

-                       -                       -                 2,47,365.94                 1,99,997.69                4,47,363.64                 

Financial Liabilities

 Borrowings -                       -                       -                 96,227.27                    1,31,560.41                 2,27,787.68                  

 Trade  payables -                       -                       -                 -                             -                               

 Other financial liabilities -                       -                 64,292.33                    50,170.93                   1,14,463.26                  

-                       -                       -                 1,60,519.59                 1,81,731.34                 3,42,250.94                 

Particulars

Particulars

Notes to standalone financials statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
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c) The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of April 1, 2021 is as follows :

Rs. In Thousand

 Fair Value 

through

other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

 Fair Value 

through

 Profit & Loss 

Derivative 

instruments 

not in 

hedging 

relationship

Amortised Cost Amortised Cost Amortised Cost

Financial Asset

Investments -                       -                       -                 5.90                            5.90                            11.80                           

Trade receivables -                       -                       -                 1,49,407.34                  1,73,285.19                 3,22,692.53                  

Cash and Cash Equivalents -                       -                       -                 12,291.73                    4,964.77                     17,256.50                     

Loans -                       -                       -                 38,292.73                    37,313.85                   75,606.58                     

-                       -                       -                 1,99,997.69                 2,15,569.71                4,15,567.40                  

Financial Liabilities

 Borrowings -                       -                       -                 1,31,560.41                  1,73,040.09                 3,04,600.50                  

 Trade  payables -                       -                       -                 -                              -                             -                               

 Other financial liabilities -                       -                 50,170.93                    63,648.48                   1,13,819.41                  

-                       -                       -                 1,81,731.34                  2,36,688.57                4,18,419.91                  

36        

a)

b)

c)

As at March 31, 2023 Rs. In Thousand

Particulars On Demand On Demand  Within 1 year
 Over 1 year within 5 

years 
 Over 5 years  Total  

Borrowings -                       1,30,721.51           51,937.10                           1,82,658.62 

Other financial liabilities -                       59,187.53                                   59,187.53 

Trade payables -                       -                                                        -   

-                       1,89,909.05           51,937.10        -                             2,41,846.15                  

As at March 31, 2022 Rs. In Thousand

Particulars On Demand On Demand  Within 1 year
 Over 1 year within  5 

years 
 Over 5 years  Total  

Borrowings -                       64,181.98              32,045.29                             96,227.27 

Other financial liabilities -                                     64,292.33                      64,292.33 

Trade payables -                                                -                                    -   

-                       1,28,474.31           32,045.29       -                             1,60,519.59                  

Particulars

d) The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the

Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s 

Financial risk objective and policies 

In the ordinary course of business, the Company is mainly exposed to risks resulting from interest rate movements (interest rate risk) collectively referred as market risk, credit risk, 

The Company’s risk management activities are subject to the management, direction and control of Treasury Team of the Company under the framework of Risk Management Policy for 

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based 

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury team in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are 

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments that are settled by delivering cash or another 

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at March 

Credit risk

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest 

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt and derivatives and the proportion of financial 

Maturities of financial liability 
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Rs. In Thousand

37        Earnings per share
 For the year ended

31st March 2023 

 For the year ended

31st March 2022 

 For the year ended

31st March 2021 

Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the company 45,359.06                    61,214.60                   41,360.41                     

Weighted average number of equity shares 10,12,50,000.00           10,12,50,000.00           1,01,25,000.00              

Face value per share (in ₹) 1.00                            1.00                            10.00                           

Basic and Diluted earning per share (in ₹) 0.00                            0.00                            0.00                             

38        Capital Commitments

39        Contingent Liabilites Rs. In Thousand

Particulars
 As at 

31 March 2023 

 As at 

31 March 2022 

 As at 

31 March 2021 

Bank Guarantee 50,828.99                    45,264.61                   83,071.33                     

40        Disclosures as required by Ind AS - 19 Employee Benefits

a) Changes in Present Value of Obligation

Rs. In Thousand

Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Present value of the obligation at the beginning of the period 1,201.34                      1,899.48                     1,103.64                       

Interest cost 71.88                                                   106.01                             63.16 

Current service cost 658.47                                                 612.97                           751.83 

Actuarial (gain)/loss :

Due to change in financial assumptions (89.53)                                                  (30.15)                             14.46 

Due to change in demographic assumption

Due to experience adjustments (133.52)                                            (1,386.97)                           (33.60)

Benefits paid

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period                       1,708.64                       1,201.34                        1,899.48 

b) Net Asset / (Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet

Rs. In Thousand

Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Present value of the obligation at the end of the period                      (1,401.13)                     (1,201.34)                       (1,899.48)

Fair value of plan assets at end of period                                 -                                  -                                    -   

Net liability/(asset) recognized in Balance Sheet and related analysis                                 -                                  -                                    -   

Funded Status - Surplus/ (Deficit)                      (1,401.13)                     (1,201.34)                      (1,899.48)

c) Expense to be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Rs. In Thousand

Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest cost                            53.20                         106.01                             63.16 

Current service cost                          658.47                         612.97                           751.83 

Expenses to be recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss                           711.67                         718.98                           814.99 

d) Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Rs. In Thousand

Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Opening Cumulative unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss                                 -                                  -                                    -   

Due to Change in financial assumptions                           (89.53)                          (30.15)                             14.46 

Due to change in demographic assumption                                 -                                  -                                    -   

Due to experience adjustments                         (133.52)                     (1,386.97)                           (33.60)

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income                              1.00 

Carried Forward Cumulative total actuarial (gain)/loss                        (222.06)                     (1,417.12)                           (19.14)

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2022, the Company does not have any outstanding capital commitements.
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e) Net Interest Cost Rs. In Thousand

Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest cost on defined benefit obligation                            71.88                         106.01                             63.16 

Net interest cost (Income)                                 -                                  -                                    -   

f) Maturity Profile of the Defined Benefit Obligation

Rs. In Thousand

01 Apr 2022 to 31 Mar 2023                           46.02 

01 Apr 2023 to 31 Mar 2024                          187.69                         139.60 

01 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025                          267.00                         203.19 

01 Apr 2025 to 31 Mar 2026                          277.49                         208.80 

01 Apr 2026 to 31 Mar 2027                          324.44                         222.50 

01 Apr 2027  to 31 Mar 2028                          291.54                         606.12 

01 Apr 2028 to Onwards 757.79                         

g) Sensitivity Analysis

Defined Benefit Obligation (Base)

Liability with x% increase in Discount Rate 

Liability with x% decrease in Discount Rate 

Liability with x% increase in Salary Growth Rate 

Liability with x% decrease in Salary Growth Rate 

Liability with x% increase in Withdrawal Rate 

Liability with x% decrease in Withdrawal Rate 

h) The principle assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations are as follows:

Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Discount rate 7.30 % per annum 6.10 % per annum 5.60 % per annum

Salary Growth Rate 5.00 % per annum 5.00 % per annum 5.00 % per annum

Mortality -                              -                             -                               

Withdrawal rate (Per Annum) 25.00 % p.a. at all ages 25.00% p.a. at all  ages 25.00% p.a. at all  ages

41        

Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil

17,44,956; x=1.00% [Change  2.13% ]

17,45,570; x=1.00% [Change 2.16% ]

Particulars Amount

Year ended 31st March, 2022

Amount

Particulars Year ended 31st March, 2023

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase rate. Effect of change in mortality rate is negligible. 

12,31,639; x=1.00% [Change 2.52% ]

 14,01,126 @ Salary Increase Rate : 5%, 

16,73,653; x=1.00% [Change  (2.0.5)% ]

Particulars

17,69,956; x=1.00% [Change  3.59% ]

- Interest

Particulars

11,30,976; x=1.00% [Change  (5.86)% ]

12,75,047; x=1.00% [Change  6.14% ]

11,71,969; x=1.00% [Change  (2.44)% ]

 12,01,341 @ Salary Increase Rate : 5%, and 

11,72,413; x=1.00% [Change  (2.41)% ]

12,31,487; x=1.00% [Change  2.51% ]

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of   section 16, of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise 

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but 

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and

The amount of further interest remaining due and   payable even in the succeeding years, until such date  when 

Details as per Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act).This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been 

Particulars

Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting 

- Principal

16,72,742; x=1.00% [Change  (2..10)% ]

16,48,200; x=1.00% [Change  (3.54)% ]
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42        Capital management

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2023 

 As at 

March 31, 2022 

 As at 

March 31, 2021 

Total borrowings 2,41,846.15                  1,60,519.59                 1,81,731.34                  

Less: Cash and cash equivalents 12,556.10                    3,377.06                     12,291.73                     

Net Debt (A) 2,29,290.05                 1,57,142.53                1,69,439.61                  

Total Equity (B) 5,23,015.04                 4,77,433.92                4,14,802.20                  

Total Equity and Net Debt (C = A + B) 7,52,305.09                 6,34,576.46                5,84,241.82                  

Gearing ratio 0.30                            0.25                            0.29                             

43        

Long term borrowing               96,337.62               14,787.02                    -                    1,11,124.64 

Working Capital Loan               10,036.46               42,463.54                     52,500.00 

Unsecured Loan               54,145.52               24,076.00                    -                       78,221.51 

Total             1,60,519.59               81,326.56                    -                    2,41,846.15 

44        Standards Issued but not effective

Disclosure under Para 44A as set out in Ind AS 7 on cash flow statements under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2017 (as amended)

Particulars of Liabilities arising from 

Financing activity

As at 

March 31, 2022
Cash flows Non Cash Changes

As at the date of issue of financial statements, there are no new standards or amendments which have been notified by the MCA but not yet adopted by the Company. Hence, the 

 As at 

March 31, 2023 

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt (total debt less cash and cash equivalents) divided by total capital plus net debt.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans 

and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been 

no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

For the purposes of the company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of the company’s capital management is to 
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45

a) List of related parties

Mr. Vipul Haria

Mr. Hemang Haria

Mr. Krunal Haria

Mr. Navin Haria

Mrs. Bijal Haria

Mrs. Sneha Haria

Mrs. Urvi Haria

Mr. Vihan Haria

Ms. Devni Haria

b) Detail of Related Party Transactions for the year ended March 31, 2023

Rs. In Thousand

Category Name of Related Party
For the year ended

March 31, 2023

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

Mr. Vipul Haria 3,600.00                        3,600.00                         

Mr. Hemang Haria 2,400.00                        2,400.00                         

Mr. Krunal Haria 1,680.00                        840.00                           

Mr. Navin Haria 2,700.00                        1,850.00                         

Mrs. Bijal Haria 2,400.00                        1,200.00                         

Mrs. Sneha Haria 1,200.00                        820.00                           

Mrs. Urvi Haria 2,700.00                        1,200.00                         

Mr. Vihan Haria -                                550.00                           

Ms. Devni Haria 2,400.00                        600.00                           

b) Closing Balances Rs. In Thousand

Category Name of Related Party
For the year ended

March 31, 2023

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

Mr. Vipul Haria 41,247.26                      41,394.23                       

Mr. Hemang Haria 33,927.93                      10,237.40                       

Mr. Krunal Haria 3,046.32                        405.52                           

Mr. Navin Haria -                                21,083.72                       

46 Approval of financial statements

The Management has identified the following entities as related parties of the Company, which are as under:

Notes to standalone financials statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration Paid

The financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on 29th May, 2023. 

Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

Salary Paid

Unsecured Loans
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47                Additional Regulatory Information

(b) Details of Benami Property Held

The Company does not hold any benami property as defined under the Benami Transactions (Prohibtion) Act, 1988 (45 of 

1988) and the rules made thereunder. No Proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding  any 

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

(c) Particulars of Transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 

of Companies Act, 1956 are given hereunder :

During the year the company has not done any transaction with struck off companies.

(d) Registration of Charges of Satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

The Company does not not have any charges or satisfaction, which yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory 

period except car loan taken by the company during the current financial year.

(e) Undisclosed Income

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered 

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the income tax act, 1961 (Such as search or survey or any 

other relevant provisions of the income tax act, 1961.

(f) Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currrency

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

(g) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity, including foreign entities 

(intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary Shall :

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

company (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any gaurantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(h) The Company has not received any fund any person or entity, including foreign entities (funding party) with the 

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall :

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any gaurantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Note : 48 The title deeds of all the immovable properties are in the name of Company,Further the Company has not revalued its 

property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) during the current or previous year

Note : 49 The Management is of the opinion that as on the Balace Sheet date, there are no indications of material impairment loss on 

Fixed Assets, hence, the need to provide for impairment loss does not arise.
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Note : 50 Previous year figures have been recasted/restated wherever necessary including those as required in keeping with revised 

Schedule III amendments

The accompanying notes form an integral part of financials statements

As per our report of even date

For, Bimal Shah Associates                                              For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Firm Registration No.: 101505W                                                        Aakash Exploration Services Limited

Chartered Accountants

Bimal Shah                                                                                                                                       Vipul Haria

Proprietor                                                                                                                                   Managing Director

Mem. No. 042372                                                                                                                        DIN : 01690638

                                                                                                                                                        Hemang Haria

                                                                                                                                               Whole Time Director & CFO

                                                                                                                                                         DIN : 01690638

                                                                                                                                                    Nisha Agrawal

                                                                                                                                                Company Secretary

Place : Ahmedabad

Date  : 29/05/2023 

UDIN : 23042372BGYWMP2844
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